CASE 6144: SOUTHLAND ROYALTY CO.
, -~ %6¢ FOR THO UNORTHODOX LOCATIONS AND .
TWO NON~STANDARD GAS PRORATION 4
UNITS, SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXIC'
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z C‘ R O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
LT E STATE OF NEW MEXICO
f g P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
é 87501
i DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
. JOED. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD
June 13, 1978
. CASE NO,_ 6144
Mr.-William F. Carr Re OﬁgEngO = ~ e
Catron, Catron & Sawtell '
Attorneys at Law
Box 788
santa Fe, New Mexico Applicant:
(Southiand Royalty Co.)
Wwilliam M. Gallaway
Dear Sir:
h, Fnclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
3 Commission order recently entered in the subject case.
E Director
JDR/£d
.é Copy”of order also sent to:
; Hobbs OCC X
Artesia OCC__%_
! Aztec OCC -
,é Other__ Michasl Camphell
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE FURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6144 DE NOVO
Order Mo. R~5676-A

APPLICATION OF SOUTHLAND ROYALTY
COMPANY FOR TWO NON-STANDARD PRORATION
UNITS AND TVI0 UNORTHODOX LOCATIONS,
SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 10, 1978,
at Santa Fe, New Mexlico, bafore the Oil Conservation Commission
of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission.”

NOW, on this 13th day of May, 1978, the Commission, a
quorum being present, having ccnsidered ths testimony presented
and the exhibits received at said hearing, and being fully ad-
vised in the premises,

FINDS:

~ {1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Southland Royalty Company, seeks
approval for two l120-acre non-standard gas proration units com-
prising the 5/2 8E/4 of Section 10 and the SW/4 SW/4 of Section
11, and comprising the SE/4 8W/4 and the S/2 SE/4 of Seotion 11,
all in Township 28 North, Range 1l West, Fulcher Kutz~Pictured
Cliffs Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, said units to he dedi-
cated to applicant's Browning Stewart Wells Nos. 5 and 4;s
respectively, at unorthodox locations thereon, said locations
being 1180 feet from the South line and 1030 feet from tha East
line of Section 10, and 1077 feet from the North line and 2436
feet from the Bast line of Section 11, respectively.

(3) That upon receipt of the application of Southland
Royalty Company in this matter, the same was sset for hearing on
February 22, 1978, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

{4) That subsequent to said 'hearing the Commisaion entered
Order No. R-3676 approving the two 120~-acre non-standard gas
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Case No. 6144 De Novo
‘Order No. R-5676~A

;proration units and the two unorthodox gas well locations sought
by the applicant in this case.

(5) That subsequent to the entry of said Order No. R-5676,
William M, Gallaway, an offset operator, filed timely application
for hearing De Novo of Case No. G144, and the matter was set for
hearing before the Commigsion.

(6) That the matter came on for hearing De Novo on May 10,
1978.

(7) That the applicant herein holds an oil and gas lease
llon a total of 240 acres in the area covered by the subject appli-
oation, and of this 240 acres, 160 acres is presently dedicated
to the above described Browning Stewart Well No. 4, leaving 80

i acres undedicated.

{8) That the applicant proposed to abolish the presently
existing 160-~acre non-standard proration unit currently assigned
to Well No. 4 and to oreate a new 120-acre unit to be assigned
to said well, and to coreate another l20-acre unit to be assigned
to its recently completed Browning Stewart Well No. 5 as des-
cribed in Finding No. (2) above.

(9) That the division of applicant's 240~acre lease into
said two 120-acre non-standard proration units is reasonable
and will permit the applicant to dedicate all of its acreage
in the area to its two presently existing welle 6n the subject
lease.

{10) That the lands covered by the subject application are
contained in undersized sections resulting from a deviation in
the United States Public Lands Survey.

(11) That it is impracticable if not impossible to derive
and dedicate standard 160~-acre gas proration units in such under-
sized sactions,

{12) That all lands included within each 6f the non-standard
proration units proposed by the applicant may reasonably be pre-
sumed productive of gas from the Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs
Pool, and that both of the non-standard gas proration units can
be efficiently and economically drained and developed by the
aforesaid wells.

{(13) That to deny the application and not approve the pro-
posed non-standard proration units and the proposed unorthodox
locations 'would deprive the applicant of the opportunity to
produce the gas underlying the subject lands, and would prevent
the applicant from producing its just and equitabls share of the
gas in the Fulcher Kutz—Pictured Cliffs Pool.

.
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(14) That approval of the subject application will afford
the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable
sharae of the gas in the Fulcher Kutz~Pioctured CLiffs Pool, will
prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnescessary
wolls, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling
of an excesesive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste
and protect correlative rights.

1T IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That 01l Conservation Commission Ordex No. R~5676

is hereby affirmed, and two 120-aore non-standard gas.proration
units, the first comprising the S/2 SE/4 of Section 10 and the
B8W/4 8W/4 of Section 11, and the second comprising the SE/4 SW/4
and the S/2 SE/4 of Section 11, all in Township 28 North, Range
11 West, Fulcher Kutxz-~Pictured Cliffs Pool, San Juan County, New
Mexico, are hereby established and dedicated, respectively, to
the Southland Royalty Company Browning Stewsart Wall No. 5 located
1180 feet from the South line and 1030 faeet from the East line
of said Section 10, and the Browning Stewart Well No. 4 located
1077 feet from the North line and 2436 feet from the East line
of said Section 11, which unorthodox locations axre hereby

approved.

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is vetalned for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on ths day and year herein-
above designated.

Yy 'STATE OF NEW MEXICO =
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PHIL R. LUCERO, Chairman

%m ; Member

JOE D. RAMEY, Member & Secratary

SEAL
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
0lL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 Rio Brazos Road :
Aztec, New Mexico 87410 !

July 26, 1977

Aztec 0il & Gas Co.
P. 0. Drawer 570

' Farmington, NM 87401
Attention: i |
SUBJECT: NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT CONSISTING OF 129.87 . Acrss | -
IN THE Fulcher Kutz~Pictured Cliffs GAS POOL DESCRIBED AS :
FOLLOWS: ‘t |
TOUNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 'l WEST, NMPM |
SECTION: 10 SE/b |
. I
: ‘ By authority granted me by Rule 5(8) of Order No. R-1670, as amended, the
2 S | § above~described acreage has been approved as a non-standard gas proration
S ; unit to be dedicated to the __ Browning Stewart
SO ~~h§ggcﬂ¥9 THE > , lochted_ 1180/S; 1030/ : of said
S e CMANHS&CN%
N CML.CCNQ§E§}ggTK)N C
W Santa bt Hexico
. Case No._b(M' _ Exabit Noo . .
Submitted bvwéwvmmg:———— | //// )z //// //// ?
Hearing Dak{;jhﬂggr_££ZTLﬁLéEi___, ' i Supefvisor -
| . { District #3 . ;
. | s RECEIVE
3 cc: 0il Conservation Commission .
‘E Santa Fe, New Mexico JUL 28 1977
E 1 DISTRICY
LTI T e S T e SN T
5\
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U,s.5.5. 4
I S
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Aztec Oil & Gas Company

P. 0. Drawer 570,

[ Peasoais) For il r3 (Chesk proper box)

NEW MEXICO Oll. CONSERVATION COVM
REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE

LON

AND

. o f/

Form C-104

Supersedes Old C-104 and C-1)0
Efltnctive |-1-8%

AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPORT 05l AND NATURAL GAS

1

‘armington, New Mexico

+335¢ eaplain)

T
R Y

Ne » Wal} ’_Q Change In Tezaspssrer o
Rezoopletlon S_‘_' (&l 1] \j Cir G
Chante In Owr.crsh:;'D Casinghead Gas {__|
If change of awnership give name
and address of previous owner S
1 DFQPRYPTION OF WELUL AND LEASY. .
{Tesie wzme ell No.[ Poo!l Mame, inclivding Formatis Kind of Leass ‘.’i“"““Le:—s""""'—. o
Browning Stewart 5 Fulcher Kutz Pictured CliffgSiets FedewtorFes gp 071867]
Lezstion .
Untr Letter P T 1180  secet From The __§_(_)H~t_]_1__una ana 1030 Feet From The L3St
Line of Sectton 10 Township 28N Range 11N » WP, San Juan C:s'-.-.—.'.y

GNATION OF TRANSPORTER OF OIL AND NATURAL GAS

Authozized

Plateau, Inc.

Tiznsposter of Git T

or Conders2teo -x ]

Address (b_ivc a'.’dress to which approved copy of this form is to be sent)

P. 0. Box 108, Farmlngton

New Mexico

r?;;;. i Auinzi.zen Transporter of Uz or Try Gzs X7 ; Adiress q!‘:w ‘eddress 1o wkich approved copy of this form is to be sent;
5 Seubhern Union Gatherlno i | P. 0. Box 1899, Bloomfield, New Mexico
LIS =it or 1qutds, ‘Unte | Secz. :TTwp. :f‘.qe. is 3as actuslly cc’l'\ecl"d? | ¥hen

xs. : S : N No_ ,

trae wnd

1977

Noygahgr_%%L

(Stzn:m.re)

DleTICL Productlon Manager_
: . (7:-:«;

neieny c*m.,- thut the rule3 and réguintionn of the Oil Consaivation

»31hn hwvs been compiled With aad thal
i complets to the brut of my kaowlegzE nd balisl.

cvlt-\

the Infermation gi

T (Date}

h’

e M \_131‘“\

J\'(r\;"l

If this productien is commingled with that from any other lease or pool, give commingling order numbei:
V. COM PLETIO\ DATA
i Ton welt : Gas Viell rNew Wetl :\'v‘orkcver TDsepen  TPluy Back | Same Resiv. ' DILL, Resly,
D2signate Type of Completion — (X) . ' x ! X . ! ! !
! ] 1 1 [3 ]
Dzte Spuddad Date Cormpl. Rezdy o Erod, Total Depth P.8.7T.D.
8-7-77 11-1-77 1739" 1692
Elevziions (DF, RX3, RT, CR, ete.) Ncme of Producing Jormaticon Top ON/Gas Pay Tuding Depth
| 5539' GR Pictured Cliffs 1622 e
Pesisccuisns o ] o Depth Casing Shos
1622' - 1660' Pictured Cliffs 1702
. TUBING, CASING, AND CEMENTING REGORD o
{ HOUE S1ZE CASING & TUBING SIZE DEPTH SEY SACKS CEMENT
! 12-1/4" 8-5/8" 131! 90_sxs
: 6=574" 2-7/87 1702 310 sxs
'
L i i i
Y. TEST DATA AND REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE  (Test muse be ofter recovery of torel volume of load ofl cnd must be equal 10.0r excead top cllou.
Ol WEL L able for this depeh or be jor full 24 hours) ~ e, .
TTois Firer Mew Ci Aun To ToRXs Dato of Tont Producing Methed (Flow, pump, gas lifs, etes) PSRN 3 \
Lengih 2f Tes! Tubing Pressure Casing Prasaze Chok -
ezl Prod. Dhting Test O1l-3b! Vioter - B3la. Gcg-g‘,cf‘
i .
L.
GAS WELL :
; Azi.al firod, Tesi~MOF/MD Longtn of Tont Bbls, Cordanante/MMIF Gravity of Co-\d,“n“ .
i 1,236 MCF/D 3 hrs. -
;_—;' ny Metnod (pitst, back pr) Tubing Proysuus (‘Shnt—in) Casling Fras ;..'_»(Sh\:t-!.n) Choke Size
P Back Pressure 140 psig -- 3/4"
. CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE i I "O\'S“R\IATlON CO\{VIIQSION

1077

APPROVED

3y /C;;Lﬂ ZJ/L,/Kkﬁé7
)

TITLE 'WWT"ISl{?h"}

TMahﬁlsmbeﬁkdmcmwummewuhkmj 1104,

If this 13 2 requant for ailowabis for a nowly dillled ot despensd
‘well, thia”form must bs accompianied by a tabulatlon of the daviation
“taats teken on the wall {n accordance with RULE 111,

>

All sactions of this form must ba (Liad out comp!azaly lor allow=
whie on naw and rcco.np!otad walla,

llll out only. Sacttons I, I, U,

nnd VI for cmrgna of owntr,

weil name ¢r number, or tramporlzr. or other such change of condltlon,
Sep:ra!e Forms C-104 must be filed for each pool In mul!l;ly

for'n'*tcd wrll-.
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22, Santa Fe, New Mexico. 87501
Phone (505) 982-9212

sid mo

825 Calle Mejia, No. 1

10
1
12
13
14
16
16
17
18
19
20

21

23
24

26

Page 14

MR. CAMPBELL: No, sir.
MR. STAMETS: Mr, Carr.

MR. CARR: Yes, gir.

A, R.; KENDRICK

being .called as a witness ‘'on behalf of Southland Royalty,
and having been duIy sworn upon his oath, testified as

fdllows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION - = - - 377"

BY MR. CARR: = - - % . oooEE

"t -+ Will you -stateyour ‘full name and place “of

residence? - - “

A A. 'R, Kendrick. I‘live in Aztec, New Mexico.

@ "~ Mr. Kendrick, by whom are you employed ‘and in

what position? ST e S "
A’ - Employed by fhe’oil Conservation Co@yissibnkas
District Supervisor, District Three.
o Have you previously testified -before this Com-
mission, and had your credentials accpeted' and made a mat-
ter' 6f record? - b TN U L0l e Ll
SrYres AT 70T have . T T ' e L
. wiv MR, CARRY ‘Are‘‘the witness' credentials ac-' %
ceptable? i i Ivin T
MR.: STAMETS: The~witness"is‘febognized as a
”%“%w%wmm&m@wmwmmwwwwmw T S o N e

b




service
22, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone (505) 582-9212

General Court Reporting Service

d morrish reporting

825 Calle Mejia, No. 1

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

26,
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Page 15

well qualified engineer- and District Supervisor. I hope
that that's the.area that you're questioninAg‘him about.
MR. CARR: It.will, Mr. Examiner.
0. (Mr. Carr continuing) Mr. Kendrick, what
check is normally made by the 0il Conservation Commission

before it approves' an application to drill and the accom-~

panying plat.on Form Cc-10372:
A . '7he 'check encompasses several things which

e a check to see if we have wells- completed on

the acreage dedicated to the proposed velly,. and there was

no other well drilled in the: southeast quarter-.of Section

10, Township 28 Noxth, Range.‘ll-' West, when  the’ application

was submitted.

The acreage heing dedicated to -a well-in an-

s

other section was not readily available in- our records. ...’
0 Mr. Kendrick;: has the- application of: Southland

Browning-Stewart Number Five Well been approved by the 0il

B A T T A S SR LR A

Commission? 75

s ApnviroYesy It wass approved and through an .erior in

our office:a non-standard. unit ‘constituting the goutheast:r,

quarter of Section 10 was approved by myself throﬁgh a

normal. course of events:..of’ the well having less. acreage’ than

the 'standarad: unit withinthe: twenty-five: pexcent. tolerance

B PR S . T ST

authorized: by Order R-16705 3o ¢ s amon R

stemeoQ) 1t Now there are a large number. of: irregular:- -

AN I R A AT TR
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Page 16

—

sections in this area, is that not correct?

! 2 A Yes.
§ 3 Q. Now, when a we;;3is completed on = non-standlard
: 4 unit, such as this, do the-fules require that notice be

6 given to offsetting operators?

6 | A, Yes, they -- the rules require that, but our

7 interpretation in our office is that if they apply for an

8 administrative order which does not necessitate a hearing,

then the operator would apply and not - and would notify

all 'offsetting operators to the drill tract.

n 0 Now, does the rule provide that that's a re-

12 sponsibility of the person seeking administrative approval?

13 A Yes.

KXY PO e v

14 0. In this particular case the Commission would

16 A Not unless the application for a hearing had

17

so stated.

Ly

18 o Now I'd like to ask you to look at Rule 104-D-2 . \':Q;‘

l 19 and summarize what is required for administrative approval

to be given in a case such as the one before the Commission,

21

today.

A The first paragraph says that any completed

gas well on a non-standard unit shall not be produced un-

‘24 til a standard unit for the well has been formed or a non-

15, not know, would they, whether or not notice had been given?

standard unit hés been approved. It authorizes the Secre-

R g
LR G i
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1 tary-Director of the Commission to grant an administrative
2 appfoval of a non-standard unit because of the size or-
. 3 shape of the section being outside of the tolerance for the !
4 size tract, provided that the non-standard unit lies
6 wholly within a single government quarter séction; and

6 that the operator would apply in due form and notify all

offset operators, then the Secrefary-Director may approve

: 7
8 that after a thirty-day waiting period, if he so desires.
§ 9 0 Now, Mr. Kendrick, I'd like you also now to
5 : ~ ;
5 10 look at Rule 104 (h) and (i) and you can just summarize
:3(_.3 n generally what they provide. I don't think it's neéessary
E’£§ 12 to read them. .
Eg% i3 A Paragiaph (h) states{that a standard drill | _
ié 14 tract will be one which varies in acreage less ktl‘lan one- |
’ g 16 half acre per forty, and paragraph (i) applies this to f é
T; Iﬁ 16 a hundred and sixty acre, or :’;uarter section drill tract, | ;'
17 which wo_uld imply that wells within two acreé of one hundred ;i
18 and sixty acres would be standard dfill tracts. ;
» 19 0 And if they're not standard drill tracts what ‘!
’ 20 is supposed to happen? ’ :
21 A, If they are not standard drill tracts in pro-
B 22 rated pools, the allowable would be adjusted up or down
‘ , 23 pércentagewise'to match the acres ‘dedicalted to the well.
' 4l Q Do ycu i:hin}c it's a fair characterization of
25 this rule to state that lt permits a variation of maybe two f

A e A G Ay L
. . - ‘*"-'ﬁ:&‘-‘i&?sﬁhi;{;’,.m‘g
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or three percent of the size of the drilling tracts?

A Actually, no, it's less than two percent.

Q Okay, sir. Now, it's always that the allowable
would be reduced because they have fewer acres to dedicate,
is that a fair statement?

A Yes.

0 Now, in a non-prorated pool is there anything
the Commission can do to effectively restrict the production
from a well?

A | I Xnow of no rule which specifically sets it
out except in prorated pools.

0 Okay, -a penalty wouldn't really be meaningful
if the pool isn't prorated?

A That's true.

Q When can pforationip& be instituted or under
what circumstanqes?

A Cormission orders would have to be generated
after a request from some party to ask for proration ordérs
and-they would have to be approved gfter hearing.

43 . Do the’ rulés: requitre~that -~ provide fof any
_case other than the situation where the production exceeds
the demand for the gas from the pool, is there any other
case -—- circumstance that could be the basis for such a
request for prorationing? |

A Yes. At any time when correlative rights are

T W i e Lt
M [EEIRNE L
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~in jeopardy, proration could be instituted by the Com~-

mission.

MR. CARR: I have no further questions of Mr.

Kendrick.

MR. CAMPBELL: No questions.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

Q Mr. Kendrick, is ~- what pool are we talking

abcut here?

A " I think this is in the Fulcher-Kutz Pictured
Cliffs Pool.

0 And the Fulcher-Kutz Pictured Cliffs Pool is
covered by R-1670 as amended as to the acreage dedication
and provisions for granting non-standard uniﬁs?

A, The Fulcher-Kutz Pool was covered by the
R~1670 for proration purposes and has been relievéd 6f pro-
ration, along with three other Pictured Cliffs pools.

It is no longer proréted.

! Is that all the Commission did, was remove

the poél from prorationing but not remove the rest, the

special‘pool rules?

A The special pool rulings had one hundred sixty

b

acre spacing and statewide -- or excuse me -- basinwide

gas well footage locations so that there were no real specia

T e iy,
(94
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- pool rules except for being prorated.

0 I would point out that Rule rive (b) of 1670
does allow you, as you testified earlier, to approve non-
standard units where the unorthodox siée and shape was
necessitated by a variation of a legal subdivision of U.S.
Public Land Survey, and a non~-standard unit is not less
than seventy-five percent nor more than a hundred and twenty-
five percent of a standard unit,»and that you may approve
the same by accepting a plat of the proposed non-standard

unit and assigning an allowable.-

Ts that your understanding of the appropriate

rule?
A Yes, sir.
Q Okay.
A | Aand as a matter of course, in our office we

‘do issue a small -page which identifies that we have ac-

the clarification of our office, for the operator, and for

N>

the office here in Santa Fe.

Q- In response to a question Mr. Carr asked, con-

cerning restriction of allowable in cases where there's a

eat deal of deviation from standard proration unit size,
do we éﬁforCe -— or do we have the power to enforce the
rate of take in cases such as that?

A. I know of no power without proration purposes;

T R S B

R

cepted that plat and assigned that acreage to the well for
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witnout formulas being assigned to it, in regular wells.

0 Okay. You didn't mean it's not there; you're
just not aware of it?

A I'm not aware of it.

Q Okay, thank you.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the wit-

ness? He may be excused.

MR. CARR: I'd like to call Mr. W. M. Galloway.

W. M. GALLOWAY

being calléﬁ as a witness on behalf of Southland Royalty,
and having been duly sworn upon his oath, testified as

follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

43 "Will you state your name and place of residenée,
please?

A I am W. M. Gallowaj, indepgndent bil and gas
operator. |

Q Mr. Galloway, have you previously ﬁestified

pefore the 0il Commission and’had’your credentials accepted

and made a matter of record?
A No, I have not.

Q Will you briefly summarize for the Examiner

2
e M
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Docket Mo. 17-78

Dockets Nos, 18-78 end 19-78 sre tentatively set for hearing on May 17 and June 7, 1978. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET:  COMMISSION NEARING -~ WEDNESDAY - MAY 10, 1978

OIL CONSERVATION CUMISSION = 9 AM. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6144:

CASE 6222:

CASE 6223:

DE NOVO

Application of Southland Royalty Compary for two unorthodox locations and two non-standard gas
proration units, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks

approval for two 120-acre non-standard gas proration units comprising the 8/2 SE/4 of Section 10

and the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 11, and comprising the SE/4 SW/4 and the S/2 SE/4 of Secton 11,
all in Township 29 North, Range 11 West, Fulcher Kutz-Piétured Cliffs Pool, San Juan County,

New Mexico, each of said units to be dedicated to a well drilled at an unorthodox location thereon.

Upon application of William M. Gallaway this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the
provisions of Rule 1220.

Application of Paul Hamilton for sali water disposal well shut in, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order from the Division shutting down salt water
disposal operations in the Texaco Ine. New Mexico State BO SWD Well No. 3, located in Unit D of
Section 24, Township 11 South, Range 32 East, Moore Devonian Pool, Lea County, Hew Mexico.
Applicant alleges said well has leaked and is leaking salt water into the shallow fresh water

aquifer underlying applicant's farm.

Application of Texas West Oil & Gas Corp. for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling the Interests of Continental 0il
Co. et al in connection with remedisal and rework operations per proposed AFE on applicant's
Madera Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 5, Township 24 South, Range 34 East, South Bell
Lake-Morrow Gas Pool, lea County, New Mexico. Also to be considered will be the costs of said
workover operations and the allocatfon of said casts as well as a charge for risk involved in

the workover operations.

Application of Texas West Oi1l & Gas Corp. for a gas well shut-in order, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 6224:
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order shutting in the Continentel 0il Co. Bell
Lake Unit Well No. 14, located in Unit F of Section 5, Township 24 South, Range 34 East, South
Bell Lake-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, pending completion of workover cperations on
applicant's Madera Well No. 1, located in Unit G of said Section 5.
PRTSENEN Sl et o """"""‘a«m\-*ﬂ»w;:-*--‘..«;;u,,;; A T T T e el e RS i S IR




Docket No. 17-76

Dockots Hoa, 18~98 and 19-78 are tentatively set for hearing on May 17 and June 7, 1978. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

POCKEY:  COLNSSTON HFARTNG ~ WEDNESDAY ~ MAY 10, 1978

011, CONSERVATION CQSSISSION - 9 AM., - ROOM 205
STATE 1AND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

("’ CASE 0144

anm
i T

CASE 062221

CASE 6224:

PR

;

R ORI

DE NOVO

Application of Southland Royalty Company for two uhorthodox locations and two non-standard gas
proration units, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval for two 120-acre non-standard gas proration units comprising the S/2 SE// of Section 10
and the S¥//4 SW/4 of Section 11, and comprising the SE//4 SW/4 and the S/2 SE/4 of Section 11,

all in Township 29 North, Hange 11 West, Fulcher Kutz-Plctured Cliffs Pool, San Juan County,

New Mexico, each of said units to be dedicated to a well drilled at an unorthodox location thereon.

Upon application of William M, Gallaway this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the
provisions of Rule 1220.

Application of Paul Hamiltcn for salt water disposal well shut in, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order from the Division shutting down salt water
disposal operations in the Texaco Inc. New Mexico State BO SWD Well No. 3, located in Unit D of
Seotion 24, Township 11 South, Range 32 East, Moore Devonian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant alleges said well has leaked and is leaking salt water into the shallow fresh water 3

aquifer underlying applicant's farm. i

T RS

Application of Texas West 011 & Gas Corp. for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the ebove-styled cause, seeks an order pooling the interests of Continental 011
Co. ot el in connection with remedial and rework operations per proposed AFE on applicant's
Madera Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 5, Township 24 South, Range 34 East, South Bell
Lake-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexicc. Also to be considered will be the costs of said
workover operations and the allocatfon of said costs as well as a charge for risk iavolved in

the workover operations.

Application of Texas West Ol & Gas Corp. for a gas well shui-in order, Les County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order shutting in the Continental 0il Co. Bell
lake Unit Well No. 14, located in Unit F of Section 5, Township 24 South, Range 34 East; South
Bell lake-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, pending completion of workover operations on
applicant's Madera Well No. 1, located in Unit G of said Section 5.
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CATRON, CATRON & SAWTELL
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AY LAw

THOMAS B. CATRON, 1840&;221 ‘ THE PLAZA POST OFFICE ROX 788
FLETCHER A, CATRON, lg 1964
— SanTa Fr, New Mexico s7so TELEPHONE 962-1647

THOMAS B. CATRON, TII
JOHN S.CATRON’
WILLIAM A, SAWTELL, JR.
FLETCHER R.CATRON

WILLIAM F. GARR
W. ANTHONY SAWTELL

AREA CODE 350B

April 14, 1978

Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Division Director

0il Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy
and Minerals ‘

P.0O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Case No. 6144, Order No. R-5676

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed is the Application of William M. Gallaway for Hearing De
Novo in the above-referenced matter.

I would appreciate this case being set for hearing before the Com-
mission at the earliest possible date.

Sinderely,

William F. Carr
WFC/ss »
enclosure

cc: Mr. William M. Gallaway

Ms. Marie Eaves
Gas Company of New Mexico

Michael B. Campbell, Esqg.
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSFRVATION DIVISION OF THE

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF SOUTHLAND ROYALTY COMPANY FOR

TWO NON-STANDARD PRORATION UNITS

AND TWO UNORTHODOX LOCATICNS, CASE No. 6144
SAN JURN COUNLY, NEW MEXICO. ORDER No. R-5676

APPLICATION FOR HEARING DE NOVO

COMES NOW WILLIAM M. GALLAWAY, by and through his attorneys, Catron,

Catron & Savrtell, and pursuant to Commission Rule 1220 hereby applies to

the Commission for a Hearing De Novo in the above captioned case.

1
P.O. Box 788
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501




ROUGH STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

dx/ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

; s » y{j CASE NO. 6144 De Novo
R
' . order No, R-5676-A

ﬁkﬁ APPLICATION OF SOUTHLAND ROYALTY

| e R, 1, A i L 5 b b g 5o 3

COMPANY FOR TWO NON-STANDARD PRORATION
: _UNITS AND TWO UNORTHODOX LOCATIONS,
! SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

i ‘ BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m.

on May 1.0 __+ 1978 , at santa Fe, New Mexico,

R}

before the 0il Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter
referred to as the "Commission.™

NOW, on this day of  May ~, 1978 , the ;

Commission, a quorum being present, having considered the

testimony presented and the exhibits received at said hearing,

and being fully advised in the premises,
(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.
(2) That the applicant, Southland Royalty Company, seeks

approval for two l20-acre non-standard gas proration units

comprising the S/2 SE/4 of Section 10 and the SW/4 SW/4 of

€

and comprising the SE/4 SW/4 and the S/2 SE/4 of

f . ' Sectjon 11,

o R A T e 3 A S




Section 11, all in Township 28 North, Range 11 West. Fulcher

S

Kutz~Pictured Cliffs Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, said

g units to be dedicated to dpplicant's Browning Stewart Wells Nos. 5

Lo ‘ and 4, respectively, at unorthodox locations thereon,nahﬂloceﬁangpg
. )‘*ﬁ»um 120 Feet froucta Sawcth live and 1030 feet Frou Yo Cast

' - line ol Sechion 10, aud, 1071 foet frou Hhe Nendh line and 2436
. Loet Erove o ELS" line of Seetiow il rcsﬁee,"':ud#.

(3) That upon receipt of the application of Southland

Royalty Compiny in this matter, the same was set for hearing on

February 22, 1978, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

(4) That subsequent to said hearing the Commission eng

- o
AR

Order No. R-5676 approving the two 120-acre non-standarg”gas

proration units and the two unorthodox gas well lo tions sought

by the applicant in this case.

(5) That subsequent to the entry said Order No. R-5676,
an dffect st aTn, v

William M, Gallawayﬁflled timely ap{flcatlon for hearing De Novo

er was set for hearing before

of Case No. &#6144, and the,ﬂ@.v

‘the Commission.

(6) That the makrter came on for hearing De Novo on May 10,

1978, S

*E,C 7)9244%«.
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afroresaikd wells,
/@) That to deny the application and not approve the

proposed non-standa;d proration units and the proposed unorthodox

locations would'\;e;;‘!the aippiicanththe opportunity to produce

the gas underlying the subject lands, and would prevent the

applicant from producing its just and ecjﬁitable share of the gas

in_the Fulcher Kutz~Pictured Cliffs Pool.

(M’é That approval of the subject pplication will afford
the applicant the opportunity to produce 1ts just and equitable
share of the gas in the Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool, will

prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary

wells, avoid the augm‘entétion of risk arising from the drilling
of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste

and protect correlative rights.

R

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That 0il Conservation Commission Order No. R-5676

is hereby affirmed, and two 120-acre non-standard gas proration
units, the flrst comprising the S/2 SE/4 of Section 10 and the
'SW/4 SW/4 of Sectlon 11, and the second compr:.slng the SE/4 SW/4
and the S/2 SE/4 of Section 11, all in Townsh:l.p 28 North,

Range 11 West, Fulcher I{Utz-i’ictured Cliffs Pool, San Juan County,

New Mexico, are hereby established and dedicated, respectively,

to the Southland Royalty COmpany Brownlng Stewart Well No. 5

e e,
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f located 1180 feet from the South line and 1030 feet from the East

Jhe
1ine of said Section 10, and Brownlng Stewart Well No, 4 located
1077 feet from the North line and 2436 feet from the East line

of sald Section 11, which unorthodox locations are hereby

approved

;f (2) That jurisdiction of +this cause is retained for the

il

?entry of such further orders as the Commission may decem necessary. !

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and ycar herein-

aoovo designated.

o

v

- »«vMW’a’ e




R

Page .2

BEFORE THE

] NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
~ SANTA I'L, NEW MEXICO

MAY 10, 1978

COMMISSTON HEARING

ke
= s 4 e e e e e e et o e o s S e e o B e e e e e S i P ot s )
)
) & IN THE MATTER OF: )
. . . )
= Application of Southland )
. : ; Royalty Company for two ) )
: i unorthodox locations and ) Case 6144
~ two non-~standard gas )
proration units, San Juan )
County, New Mexico. )
)
R — >
BEFORE: Joe D.. Ramey ,'
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
. APPEARANCES

'For the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission:

Lynn Teschendorf, qu »
Legal Counsel for the Commission

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE .
. P.O.BOX 449 s
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 67501

g o - L i v g A A Y i s T Y . o . s b i n e it o A RS
SyEiE v v G g e SR A 3 A g B Y i ATk b e s RS ey SR A R i PR




L)

Page

Appearances cont.

‘ On behalf of Southland Royalty Company:: , g

f Michael Campbell, Esq.

' Campbell, Bingaman & Black
Attorneys at Law

! o San Francisco & N. Guadalupe
] L ' Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

On behalf of William M. Gallaway:

William F. Carr

Catron, Catron, Sawtell
Attorneys at Law .
53 01d Santa Fe Trail )
-Sdnta Fe, New Mexico 87501
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LANPHERE REPORTING, SERVICE
P.O.BOX 449
$8 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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MR, RAMEY: Call Case 6144,
~ | ' MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6144. Application
of Southland Royalty Company for two unorthodox locations

and two non-standard gas proration units, San Juan County,

New Mexico.
’ ' Upon application of William M. Gallaway
ﬁ% this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions
| of Rule 1220.
MR. RAMEY: Ask for appearances in this
” case.

MR. CAMPBELL: Mr. Chairman, my name is
Michaéi Campbell, Campbell Bingaman and Black, appearing
on behalf of Southland Royalty Company. We have one

witness.

MR. CARR: May it please the Commission,
I am William F. Carr, Catron, Catron, Sawtell, Santa Fe,
New Mexico, appearing on behalf of Mr. William M. Gallaway.
We have one witness. 4 g .

MR. RAMEY: I'ask the witnesses to stand
and be sworn.

‘(WHEREUPON, the witnesses were
duly sworn.}

MR. RAMEY: You may proceed, Mr. Campbell.

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE °
. .P.0O.BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEX!CO 47501
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MR. CAMPBELL: Mr., Chairman, we will call
Mr. Larry Van Ryan as our first and only witness.

LARRY VAN RYAM

the witness herein, having been previously sworn,

was examined and testified as follows:

BY MR. CAMPBELL:

Q Mr. Van Ryan, will you state your fﬁll
name and your positidh with Southland Royalty Company?

a My name is Larry Van Ryan andlI'm the
District Production Manager for Southland Royalty Company,
Farmington, New Mexico.

Q Have you testified beforerfhis Commission,
and if so, ih what capacity?

A I have testified before in the capacity of

petroleun engineer.

Y

Q Are your qualifications a matter of record
with this Commission?

A F S B
I3 LES, uliey are.

MR. CAMPBELL: Mr. Chairman, I would ask
that Mrx. Van Ryan's qualifications as an expert petroleum
engineer be accepted.

"MR. RAMEY: We recognize he is qualified

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.0.BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEOERAL PLACE
_ SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 07501 :
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as an expert.,

Q (By Mr. Campbell) Mr. Van Ryan, would
you please state what Southland Royalty Company seeks in
Application 6144?

A We're requesting two non-standard gas
proration units of 120 acres in the two unorthodox locations
necessitated.becauseuof-the‘ﬁonwstandard proraﬁion units
for our Browning Stewart Well No. 5 which is a new well,
and for our Browning Stewart Well No. 4, which is an old
well.

Q Mf. Van Ryan, I will hand you what has
been marked as Southland's Exhibit No. 1 in this case,
and I will also hand on to the Commission.

Mr. Van Ryan, was Southland's Exhibit No. 1
prepared by you or at your direétion?

A At ny direcﬁion.

Q Will you please examine Southland's Exhibit
No. 1 and explain to the Commission what‘that Exhibit shows?

A ~ This Exhiﬁit shows the general area of
Township 28 north, Township 29 north, rang; 11 west, in
which there has been adjustment made due tokﬁhe USGS

Survey in that area. You will note that Sections 1 through

6 dc not occur in Township 28 north because of this adjustmer

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
. P.O.BOX 449 .
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
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And half or less than half of Township 7 through 12 exists
in this area. Therefore, necessitating many non-standard
gas proration units‘in'the general area.

Q How much acreage, which is the old well
on Exhibit No. 17

A The old well of Southland Royalty's is
the Browning Stewart No. 4 shown in the yellow designated
area in Section 11. And at the present time all of the
south half of the south half of Section 1l is dedicated
to this well.

Q Would you again explain what acreage you
seek today to dedicate to the Browning Stewart No. 5 well?

A . We would like to take 40 acres of the
southwest quarter of the southwest quarter of Section 11

away from the dedication to our Browning Stewart No. 4

- well and dedicate it to our Browning Stewart No. 5 well,

shown in Section 10 on Exhibit 1. Thereby giving the

Browhing Stewart 5 120 acres and the Browning Stewart

4 2 120 acrses.

0Q ‘What is the standard proration unit in

that field and pool?

A Standard for the Fuléher Kuts-Pictured Cliffs

in this field is 160 acres.
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Page 8

Q " Are there other non-standard proration
units in that general Vicinity?

A There are several in this area due to the
adjustment in the USGS survey.

Q Is the Browning Stewart No. 5 well capable,
or is it now producing gas?

A It is now producing gas since we have

received the previous order approving our application in

Case 6144.
Q When was the Browning Stewart No. 5 spudded?
A It was spudded in August. I don't know

the exact date, '77.
Q . Will you please explain the cixcumstances
leading up to the drilling of that well?

A Initially, we sought to drill the well

in Section 10 in the southeast quarter. At that time we

felt all the acreage in the southeast quarter was 129~
plus acreage_was available fof dedication to this well.
Lots 1 and 2 of the southeast quarter’belong to Sucron
Corporation and we app;oachéd them, asking their approval
and joining in the drilling of this well. We sent them
an AFE, they approved it and sent it back.

We then filed an intent to drill with the
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USGS because this is on a Federal lease and it was
forwarded to the District 0Office NMOCC, where we received

from the USGS an approved intent to drill and received from

the District Office of the NMOCC a non-standard gas proration

unit variance showing that 129.87 acres of the southeast
quarter of Section 10, Township 28 north, Range 1l west
was approved by the district supervisor and therefore,
capable of being dedicated to this well.

0 ‘Mr. Van Ryan, I'm handing you what has
been marked as Southland's Exhibit No. 3 and ask you to
identify that document?

A This is the approval for the non-standard
gas proration unit which we received from the NMOCC district
supervisdrf

0 | So, at the time you drilled that well you
had an édministrative ruling from the District Office of
the Oil Conservation Commission.recognizing approximately
130 acre non-standard proration unit at the dfilling site?‘
A That's correct. | 3
Q When did it come to your attention that
the Lots 1 and 2 of the southeast quarter of Section 10
were not available to be dedicated to this well?
A We drilled the well in August, then completed
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the well and filed the proper - completion forms and
applied for a C-104 from the 0il Commission. We received
an approved C-~104 in December of '77.

The well was not hookedvto the pipeline

at that time and while we were waiting pipeline connections

a third party informed the district office of the NMOCC
that the acreage was not available, Sucron's acreage was
not available for dedication to this well because it had
previously been dedicated to Sucron's well, Angle Peak No.
5 by NMOCC Order No. R-1446. This was the first tﬁat we
knew that this acreage was not available.

Q Mr. Van Ryan, did you give notice and was
a hearing held on the districtrorder granting this non-
standard proration unit?

A We did not give notice to offéet operators
and no hearing was held on the initial approval that was
provided us by the district supervisor.

>Q Is it your understanding of the rules
and regulations of the 0il Conservatibn Commiséion that
in circumstances such as these, that a hearing and notice
is required to obtainc-a non-standard prorétion unit?

A Not if thé acreage had been available that

we had sought in the first place, being the southeast
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Page 11
quarter of Section 10. A heari_ri‘g or notification was not
required because this was within the jurisdiction of the
district supervisor to approve this non-standard proration
unit.

Q Are you aware of New Mexico 0il Conservation
Commigsion's rule No. 104-D2 which provides for certain

procedures when a non-gstandard unit is caused by-~-are you

aware of an 0il Conservation Commission rule which provides

. that notice and hearing is not required if a non-standard

unit is caused by deviation from U. S. public surveys?

A Yes, I am.

0 Are you also aware of g, What I believe
is a special pool rule allowing 'fo£"25 percent variance,
allowing 'the‘district supervisor to grant administratively
a non-standard proration unit?

A I'm not awaré of the exacf; number, but I
am told that is the case, by the district supervisor.

Q When you apply for this non-standard unit
speéifyiﬁg approximately 130 acres, is that within a 25
percent variance allowing for administrative grant of a
non-standard proration unit?

A Yes, it is.

Q Mr. Van Ryan, is the Browning Stewart No. 5
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well an orthodox location?
) A The Browning Stewart No. 5 would be
orthodox if all of the southeast quarter of Section 10 were i
available. However, since the acreage in Lots 1 and 2
” “belong to Sucron, are not available it makes this an
unorthodox location.
: ﬂ i 0 I;m handing you what has been marked as
g ' . Southland's Exhibit No. 2 and ask whether you prepared
3 that exhibit or whether it was prepared of your direction?
.: ~ A It was prepared at my directién.
Q - Will you please explain what Exhibit No., 2
illustrates?
2 A Exhibit No. 2 shows the location of our
Browning Stewart No. 5. Also the location of W. M. |
R Gallaway's Delo 8, Delo 4 and Delo 2. | %
“ The xéd dots on this illustration show é
where all of these wells could hdve been located and still ?
e be within normal regulations of the NMOCC.
| The'Browning Stewart No. 5 location, as
drilled, is shown there and indicated right next to the
_?3, | No. 5 in Ssction 10. What we show are the distances £rom
i v our logation as drilled, as opposed to distances from the
jqi __l 1location as it could have been drilled in our previous
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|| indication tha%; all of the southeast quarter of Section 10
~ were available.
It shows that at our present location we L
' ‘ are farther away from all of W. M. Gallaway's wells then
” we could have been at the maximum allowable 1ocatioﬁ
provided by the rules and regulations of the NMOCC. ‘
- Q Are you more than 130 feet from the lease ’
i l line within the southeast quarter of Section 10?
, A No, we are not since the lease line, is
o " » Sucron's lease line in Section 10. We are more than
130 foot from the lease line which would be the difference
between Township 28 North and Township 29 North.
? | Q Were Southland's Exhibits 1, 2 and 3
ptepared by you or at your direction? {
s “ A I belirev:‘e d and 2 were, the No. 3 is a lettey.
. MR. CAMPBELL: Mr. Chairman, I would move '
for the admission of Southland's Exyhi‘bits 1, 2 and 3.
'3 i MR. RAMEY: They will be admitted. '
(WHEREUPON, Southland Royalty é
Company's Exhibit Nos. 1, 2 and 3
g ‘admitted into ev’idence.‘)
Q (By Mr. Campbel‘i) Mr. Van Ryan, in your
9 ., —| opinion will the grant of thié order prevent waste and
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prbtect correlative rights?

A Yes, it would.

MR. CAMPBELL: Mr. Chairman, I have no
further questions of the witness.
MR. RAMEY: Any questions of the witness,
Mr., Carx?
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:

Q Mr. Van Ryan, as I understand your
testimony, there was no notice given to ofrsetting operators
because at the time you originally obtained approval to
drill this well you thought you had a sufficient numberx
of acres?

A That's‘correct. Sufficient number by the
variance allowable.

Q When was it that you actually discovered
that you did not, that Sucron's acreage was dedicated
to another well? |

A I'm not sure of the exact time, but we did
receive an épproved C-104 from the State in Decerber of '77,
indicating even at that time the State was not aware that
this acreage was not available. I believe it was sometime

in January, at which time we filed for the first hearing.
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0 Were you already drilling the well:at
that time?

A Yes, we had drilled the well in August.

Q Did you invoice Sucfon for this?

A Yes, we did.

Q Did they pay you?

A They paid us a portion of it. Not

invoiced entirely.

0 " But for the portion of the érilling that
had been completed?

A Yes, they were.

Q What procedures do you normally follow to
check the acreage that you plan to dedicate to a well?

A We normally check to see who owns the
acreage and‘then approach them to sée if they want to
join in thekdrilling of the well. We do not normallyk
ask them if the acreage is available. We assume that if
they join in the drilling of the well that it is availabie.

Q So it’s fair to say that you f;ly on their
representation as to the availability of the acreage?

A Right.

Q While this pool was prorated, did the

Browning Stewart Well No. 4, the old well, receive a full
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allowable?
A Yes, it dia.
0] You had how many acres dedicated to that
well?
A . 160 acres.
0 If I understand it, what you're proposing

to do is shift 40 acres away from the No. 4 and dedicate
those to No. 5; the new No. 57

A That's correct.

Q Now when Southland acquires a lease, do
you check the surrounding acreage to see what is available
to dédicate whatever wells you may propose to drill on
the lease? :

A I believe at the current time we do. Now
at the time this acreage was obtained, I believe it was
obtained in the original spinoff with Aztec 0Oil and Gas
from Southern Union Gas Company, And I'm not sure exactly
what was done on this lease.

Q ‘ Do you have any idea why the 280 acres
involved in this application has not previously dedicated,

do you have any reason why it was never dedicated and nothing

was ever done with it before?

A No, I do not.
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Q Could it have been hecause it was
-~ considered to be outside the pool?
A In location? : i
Q Could the acreage not have been developed
“ because this acreage was considered to have been outside
the limits of this pool?
A You mean the acreage dedicated limits for
;; - ? the pool?
Q Yes.
E ” A It's‘possible but I doubt it, bécause if
: you will look at our Exhibit No. 1 you can see that there
E& : : | are wells in that area which have only 80 acres dedicated
-9 to them. Therefore, I believe it was applicable to other
operators, it would also apply to our acreage. Sucron's
Well No. 5, Section 14 has only 80 acres dedicated to it
#
? and their Angle Peak No. 5, which has dedications in
Section 10 and 11, has only 98.?8 acres dedicated to it.
T And their previous well, which has been .
plugged and abandoned in Section 11 had only 48.33 acres
Adedicated to it. So I don't believe that this is unusual:
2 for the area. We are more than some and we are less than
) some. 3
:;'  L Q Mr. Van Ryan, you referred to the.Sucron
=2 ;
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No. 5 located in Section 14 as having only 80 acres
dedicated to it. On this exhibits, it appears to me
immediately to the west of that there is also an additional
80 acres that is not dedicated, is that true?

A That's my information.

Q Is not Sucron, in fact, the operator,
doesn't Sucron control that acreage which is not dedicated?

A It is my understanding that is.

Q So actually what we have there, even
though it;é not technically dedicated, is one well of 160
acres, is it not?

A ‘That would be correct.

Q Is all the acreage in the south half of
Section 11 one lease?

A Yes, it is. It's also the same lease that
applies to the south'half of the southeast guarter seCtion

5 on which our No. 5 is located.

Q Who is the royalty owner?
A This is a Federal lease.
Q In your opinion, is the acreage which you

are now proposing to dedicate to the No. 5, has this
acreage been drained?

A There is a reduction in pressure indicating

~
¥
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some drainage in the area, yes. But it has not been
totally drained underneath the accepted guidelines of the
area, I don't believe it would be completely drained.

Q The royalty owner never made any demand
on Southland or Aztec to drill this acreage?

A Not to my knowledge.

0 If they had considered it productive acreage
be drain they would have been able to demand that the
acreage be developed, is that not true?

A Yes, sir.

Q Mr. Van Ryan, how good a well is the
Southland Browning Stewart No. 4 at the present time?

-A I'm not sure of the exact production level
but I know that it is not a very good well and I'm sure
that it's producing less than 50 MCG a day. I believe it's

closer to 10 MCF a day.

Q Is it close to its economic limit?
A It's fairly close to it I would say.
0 if this application is approved, is it

your intention to plug that well?

A No, ‘it is not.

Q And redrill that acreagé?

A No, no£ at the present time.
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Page 20
Q So yoﬁ'don't plan to put another new
completion on this lease in the near future?
A We do not at this time. Evaluation of

the completion of that No. 5, and if this proves to be
economical might mean more modern completion methods in

the area of the No. 4 might he considered.

Q When was the No. 4 well drilled?
A I'm not exactly sure, but I believe in
the 1930's.
Q That was soon after the lease was acqﬁired,

is that correct?

A X ﬁelieve that's correct, I'm not sure
of that.

Q If you receive favorable data from your

No. 5 well, it is possible then that you might want to

A It is possible.

0 That would be still another new completion
in this acreage?

A Yes,

Q Who actuélly picked the location of this
well, the No. 52

A- It was betweén my district engineer and mysel
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MR. CARR: I have no further questions.
MR. RAMEY: Do you have any questions of

the witness, Mr. Arnold?

MR. ARNOLD. Mr. Van Ryan, this pool isn't

prorated any longer, is it? 1It's an unprorated pool?

MR. VAN RYAN: VYes, that's correct.

MR. ARNOLD: Why is it necessary, that

being the case, to even increase the size of the proration

unit which is dedicated to the No. 5 well?

MR. VAN RYAN: It is not .necessary to

increase it. Our 'indications at the time. we found out

that we didn't have this acreage was how can we make it

right., And in talking to the people and searching back

to the rules we found that 120 acres was considered by

the NMOCé regulations to be within their guidelines and

approval.

Therefore, we felt that since this was one
lease across there, that it would be more éqgitable to
everybody for 120 acres. Since this is withiﬁ the >

variance outside of crossing section lines.

‘MR. ARNOLD: I understand what the history

was of the well that had been approved. But you could have

juSt as well asked for a non-standard unit of just the
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acreage which was remaining in Section 10.

MR. VAN RYAN: Yes, we could have.

MR. ARNOLD: Why did you decide to go the
other route?

MR. VAN RYAN: We felt it would be easier
to get approval of 120 instead of 80. We would be~-if
80 were acceptable, we would accept that. There's no
reason for us to go to 120, other than we felt it would be
more accaptable.

MR. ARNOLD: Actually if there is no
pro;ation in the pool, whether it's an 80 acre unit or
120 acre unit has ‘no effect?

MR. VAN RYAN: That's correct.

MR. RAME¥: So you would be willing to
accept the 80 acre proration unit for Well No. 5?

MR. VAN RYAN: Yes, we would.

MR. RAMEY: Consisting of the south half
of the southeast gquarter of Section 10?

MR. VAN RYAN: Yes, sir.

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Van Ryan, what's your
daily average production for the No. 5?

MR. VAN RYAN: We put the well on the l4th

of April and for the first week, we just take spot readings,
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but the week of the 19th it Qas averaging approximately
427 MCF a day. During the week of the 26th it was down
to 250 MCF a day and for the week of May 3rd it was back
up to 582 MCF a day. I'm not sure the exact reason for
variance but I suspect the line pressure has been
fluctuating in this area and the well might have logged off
during that low period.

MR. RAMEY: You don't kpow what‘ the line
pressure runs in this aréa?

MR. VAN RYAN: I'm not exactly sﬁre, but I
believe it's in the order of just over 100 pounds.

MR. RAMEY: What's your No. 4 making?

MR; VAN RYAN: I'm not sure but I think
it's approxihately 10 MCF a déy in that area.

" MR. RAMEY: Would that be considered a
stripper gas well? |
ﬂ MR. VAN RYAN: VYes, it would.

MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of‘the
witness? You may be exéused._

Anything further at this time, Mr. Campbell?

MR. CAMPBELL: No, sir.

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Carxrr you may proceed.

"MR. CARR: I call Bill Gallaway.
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May it please the Commission, when this
case was heard before and Examiner Al Kendrick testified,
we had requested that Mr. Kendrick be here today to testify,
but he was unable to do that and I have stipulated with
Mr. Campbell that we would incorporate his testimony from
the previous hearing. We have prepared a copy of this
testimony from that hearing and we offer it at thié time.
It's marked as Gallaway's Exhibit No. 3.
MR. RAMEY: Without objection, we will
incorpora£e the testimony of Mr. Kendrick.
(WHEREUPON, Gallaway's Exhibit No. 3
incorporated into the evidence.)

WILLIAM M. GALLAWAY

the witness herein, having been previously sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:

“DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

0 - Would you state your name and place of
residence?

A W. M. Gallaway, Farmingﬁon,‘New Mexico.

Q Mr. Gallaway, have yg;jpreviously testified

before the 0il Commission, had your credentials as an expert
independent 0il and gas operator accepted and made a matter
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of record?
™ A Yes.
Q And you are familiar with the application :
before the Commission here today?
-y
A Yes, I am.
MR. CARR: Arxre the witness' credentials
acceptable?
-2 p
_ MR RAMEY: We consider Mr. Gallaway
) | acceptable.
N ) Q (By Mr., Carr) Mr. Gailaway, please refer
to what has been marked for identification as Gallaway
Exhibit No. 1 and explain to the Commission what it is and
> I .
what it shows? |
w A Well, this shows the producing wells in 1
N the areéa at this time.> Since the No. 5 has been turned on i
well it's all--all of these that are marked here are §
producing wells in the area, join the acreage dedicated to
i) ' each of these. ;
Q Are these Pictured-Cliff wells?
- A Yes. This is only the Pictured-Cliff.
B ‘ ,
f Q Does this exhibit show the Federal 1lease
lines?
-, — A Yes, it does. ?
= o
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Q Does this plat show the acreage involved
in the application of Southland Royalty?

A Yes, it shows the 80 acres.

0 Does it show the acreage dedicated to
the well that you operate in the immediate érea?

A Yes, it does.

Q Would you please point these wells out
for the Commission?

A Well, it's the No. 2 in the northeast
quarter of Section 15 and the No. 4 in the west half of
Section 10, 2811 and the No. 8 in the southeast quarter
of Section 33, 291l.

. 0 Now I'll ask you toviefer to what has
been marked as Exhibit No. 2 and explain to thé Commission
what this is and what it shows?

A This is showing, for instance, in Section 34,
39,11, where fhe Commission would require a well to be
plugged on 160, before the 160 could be redrilled. And
over in the north half of Section 11, this is an old well
that Sucron recently plugged that was drilled years ago}
before spacing was even in the light. It was only on
49 acres.

Then down in the southwest quarter of Section
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15, 28,11, it shows a dry hole. I believe that was
drilled by, well it's the Marathon now, but it might have
been the Ohio at the time, showing that this field doesn't
exist there.
The main part of the field is more up

where these five holes have been plugged into there, where
the heaviest production has been.

Q Mr. Gallaway, on this exhibit, the plugged
wells are marked in yelléw, is that correct?

A Yes, that's correct.

Q And is it fair to characterize your
testimony as saying that between the plugged wells in
the northeast and the plugged well in the southwest is
the best portion of the producing field?

‘A Yes, it's very near if those five plugged
holes are not right on top of it, the best production.
Which shows that I am off of it. |

Q How would you—characterize your welis?

A Well, they're edge wells. i% they hadn't
of been they would have been drilled many, many years ago.

Q Mr. Gallaway, what are the setback require—

ments from lease lines for development wells in this area?

A 790 feet from the corner or up to 1190 from

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE

£.0.BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICQ 87501

N

T e 2 it . o . P
AR T AT 2 R T T e e e R N e e N i e e e PR T
S I R AR s R SN e e S S SR s A

N

}

I
i

PR a4t




RS i

TR

EER

Page 28

the quarter-quarter section, I believe is right.

0 What is the required acreage for dedication?
A 160 acres.
Q llow many acres are presently dedicated to

( the Southland Royalty Company'é Well No. 4?

L A 160.
Q How many acres‘do you have dedicated to
L your Dello No. 4 well?

A Dello No. 4, it's very near 130, 130.49.

Q So you have a well offsetting this property
with less than the required 160 acres?

oA Yes.

Q Was the production of the Délio Well No. 4
ever limited by the 0il Conservation Commission? ‘
| A When the fiéld was prorated it was limited
due to the humber of acres dedicated to it.

Q To your knowledge was therallowable

assigned to the Southland Né. 4, their old well ever reduced

'because of acreage factors?

A Not to my knowledge.
Q When did you drill the Dello Well No. 4?
A Well, this plat is April of '72, so it was

after that. I don't remember exactly.
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Q Prior to drilling a well, do you normally
o~y check surrounding acreage to see what is available to
dedicate to the proposed well and to other wells? |
A If I hadn't of checked it I wouldn't have
& found this.
Q . Did you know that the 80 acres, which is
A the subject of the hearing today, the 80 undedicated acres,
? did you know that they were not dedicated td\anyOne at
X the time the Dello No. 4 was drilled?
T~ A I knew the 80 acres was in there and undrillda

and undedicated.
MR. RAMEY: Excuse me. What 80 acres are
you referring to? Lots 1 and 2 in Section 10?

A : See this lease is dated in 1930 and when
they dedicated their 160 to all their wells in there, you
know, in '54 or '55 when their proration went in, this
80 was left and didn't have a well to be dedicated to it,

it wasn't big enough to drill on. So it was just vacated

in there. Aand when I ran this acreage out in here trying

to find available acreage to farm out and to drill, then

I knew that this was there.

MR. NUTTER: Are you talking about the 5

south half of the southeast, is that correct?
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A That's correct.

MR. CARR: Which is dedicated by your
prior order in this case, which led to the de novo hearing,
but it is the southeast of Section 10.

MR, RAMEY: The 80 acres upon which the
Southland Royalty Browning Stewart No. 5 is located?

MR. CARR: That is correct.

A May I further explain this. This lease

is dated lQéO'and it was approved in 1935. And it belonged
to Sucron, the old Southern Union production company and
Aztec acquired the lease from them. And what happened,
Sucron, most of this was drilled in the 30's, then when
proration came along the wells were just stuck in there.
And some of them were plugged out, they didn't have the
aéreage. |

So Sucron, in 1959 came back and dedicated
this north half to their No. 5 well, which you see over in -
11, so they could produce more gas. It gave them 90-
something acres.

Now recently they have.plﬁéged this well
in No. 11 which is the furtherest fighi plugged well, which
gives them another 50 acres in there, 49-somethihg I believe

it is. So Sucron has right at 150 acres in a long strip,
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and only one well pr0ducing now.
-~ The dedications have been straightened out
as much as they could have been. If you know what I mean,
to get them to 160 acres where one operator wouldn't be
~ getting somebody else's gas.
0 (By Mr. Carr) Now, Mr. Gallaway‘, let me
o direct your attention to the drilling of the Dello MNo. 4.
: A | " Did you fracture the well when you completed it?
“ A Yes, I did.
| '7 0 How long did it take you to clean up this
h well? |
: A Well, this well was about two years cleaning
0 up and as clean as it is now, or as it was.
Q What does the well now produce?
A | It's making about, oh, less than 100 MCF
' a day.
Q Mr. Gallaway, ﬁhen the Browning Stewart
3 ' 7 ff No. 5 was fractured, did you see any noticeable effect on ;
your wells? |
A No. .2 is the one that it hit first. They
‘3 | put an extra heavy frac on it, and this No. 2 well which
I had cleaned up started making some liguids.
5 __;_ Q pid it have any éffectf'-“on the other two
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wells which you operate in the immediate area?
A The 8 well didn't drop for several months.

But it has shown some decrease in production and it's
logging, you know. You got a real low pressure in there
and you don't have to get much water in that wellbore
before it starts shutting you down. They fraced with
60-some thousand gallons in there which is the heaviest
frac I've éver known being used in there.

Q How does this frac compare with what you
used on your Dello No. 4?

A I used half that, on the heaviest ones. I
believe I used that on the 2 and the 8, the 4 wasn't that
heavy. | |

Q Now, Mr. Gallaway, you knew that there were
80 acres in the area at the time the well was drilled that
were not dedicated. And you are familiar with the general
dedication requirements in the area, is that correct?

| A Yes, I am.

Q When you saw Southland starting to drill

this well, well first, did you see the rig oh the location?

A Yes, I was drilling a well at Bestie and
I was going back and forth everyday, which is down south

of Bloomfield and this well is right south of the dump

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE

| P.O.BOX 449
$8 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

B T L ST S T TR T VP SRS IR e i IR L
S s e i L E B A SR T AR A T e A

r

A b g et n e




N [

Page 33
ground in Bloomfield, ;fbsome of you know the area.

Q - Did the fact that they were drilling give
you any indilcation that they were, in fact, drilling a
Pictureé~Cliff well?

A No. There's some Fruitland production in
the area[ so I assumed that, you know, with they had plugged
a well could they 4rill another one. |

0 Was there a sign posted at this location?

A \This sign that you hand me is one that
was it after the rigging moved off.

Q Was fhere a sign there at the time the
well was being drilled?

A Not tb my knowledge.

Q Does the sign that's on the location now

give yéu any indication as to what's going on?

A No, it ‘doesn't make any sense.

0 What does the sign say?

A It says, "DOSO No. 5."

) Do you know what that stand; for? .

A Mo, I certéinl'y don't.

Q Now, from a practical point of Viéﬁ, does

it make any difference, in your opinion, ‘how many acres

are dedicated to the well if there is no prorationing?
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A Well, this field started out at about 550
pounds of pressure and their tests show it's got 140 pounds
of pressure. So I guess everybody is fighting to the gas,
but in the same token you're not entitled to your fair
share without you got 160 acres.

Now, my opinion, when the field was prorated

made very little difference, whether you had 120 or 160
cause you could regulate how much a guy could produce, but
they didn't prorate it any more. So he shouldn't be
allowed to drill on less than 160.

Q - M Gallaway, you're familiar with the
75 peécent tolerant which is provided for in Order No. R1l670
as amended, are you not?

A Yes. If you have undedicated acreage in
there and you're within the 75 percent rule, tﬂen it's.
my understanding you can drill a well on it.

Q Have you ever known of a situation where

this Commission permitted an operator to take acres from

‘adjoining lease to get his proposal within that 75 percent

tolerance?
A Well, the acreage was already dedicated
to No. 4 and for them to take it away from the No. 4 anad

put it with the No. 5 would be circumstance that I've never
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known about.

- Q If nothing is done to cocrrect the situation
as it exists today, do you believe your correlative rights
will be impaired?

~ A Well, Mr. Carr, what I propose to do is
‘try to sit down with these people and work something out
between ourselves. My correlative rights is the reason

? ff I'm here. |

Q And you believe they'‘re being impaired?
r -~ A Yes, I do. |
Q In your opinion, is the new Southland well

in a structurally better position than your wells?

| A Yes, it is. The logs will even show that.
o From a structural point of view, where
‘do you think the best part of the field is in respect to,
say, your Dello No. 4?
a I'd say that it was very close to the No. 7
well in the southwest of Section 34, would be more or less

the--now, Aztec has a well over here and I'm not positive
which ohe it is, it made over six billion cuﬁic féet. I
“believe it's in Section 14. Evidently it was just in a
good area.

Now the plugged well in the southwest of
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Section 34 made over two billion cubic feet before they
plugged it. And then Sucron redrilled it and it made a
decent wéll.

Q Now, Mr. Gallaway, if you lease .the
acreage that Southland is proposing to dedicate to the
Browning and Stewart No. 5, where would you drill on
this tract?

A Well, if I had that other 40 acres 1'd get
just as far as I could to the east, because I would have
more sand ana better gas saturations.

Q Does the location of this Browning Stewart
No. 5 well, does the actual location of the well affect
your wells?

A Yeah, it looked 1like they moved over there

trying to get some of my gas. 1Is what it looks like to me.

et e et

Q In yous opinion, does it do greater damage :
to your well than it would if it were drilled at the

best possible location on the acreage they propose to

e ————— i,

dedicate?

A Yes, if it was drilled in the east part
of this 120 acres, it would be further away from it. More
particular, my No. 8 and No. 4. It wouldn't move it that

far from the No. 2.
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Q Now, Mr. Gallaway, are there topographical
- conditions that would dictate drilling a well where it is
drilled? l
A No, I couldn't find any on the surface.
~ Q In your opinion, is the 80 acres we've
been talking about in the south of the southeast of 10, i
- has this been drained or is it being drained?
) | A It's being drained, and it has been being
drained since 1930.
) ‘ Q What indicates this to‘you?
| A Weil, the bottom hole pressure is the same
within a few pounds as any shutin on any‘of the wells
3 around it. And I found that true wheh I drilled my 2, 4
“ana 8. )
‘iﬁ Q In your opinion, is the Southland's z o ,{
:‘t 'Broﬁhing Stewart No. 5 an unnecessary well? ’é ‘
A It's unnecessary because the Federal ‘?
e ’ - government owns ali the royalty in there and so it's being g
’ drained and they're getting all the royalty anyway. They g :
'might get a little bit more because the gas will bring more
}53 : out the Browning Stewart No. 5 then it will out of my wells.
E Q Have you seen the results of the multi-point
'é ___. test on the Browning and Stewart No. g?
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A Yes, I have.

Q What would you estimate the potential of
the well to be?

A Shutin pressure was 140 pounds, I think
this was on a three-quarter choke, after three hours it
was 69. And the rate of flow during the three hours was
930 MCF and absolute overflow was a million 236.

Q When these tests were taken and the
potential computed, is it possible to adjust figures to
affect the results of these tests?

A Well, I sure it is, you know, I don't know
why they would be interested in doing it in a field that's
not prorated.

o) Do you believe the Commission has suff;Cient
professional staff to ensure that bottom hole pressure
tests, things of this nature, correctly refiect the actual
potential of a well? |

A I'm sure the Commission is capable of
witnessing the test and also engineers available that are
third-party disinterested people that can conduct them.

Q | So there are ways to assure against abuse?

A Sure.

Q Are you familiar with the gas pricing
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situation in the area?
= A Yes, I am.
0 Do you know whether or not the Browning t
and Stewart No. 4 would be able to qualify for the new
S
gas price?
A The 4 or ﬁhe 5., the old one? Vell, the 4
- I would assume that well--well, it is hooked to Southern
: Union Gathering Company. The price on it now is under
b ; New Mexico Gas Pricing Act. Now the Browning and Stewart
o No. 5 is not in the act because any weils drilled after
% January 1, 1975 are exempt from the New Mexico Gas Pricing
Act.
| 8o the 4 is controlled by the pricing act
; | as all my wells are. ?
Ea 0 And the 5, does it qualify for the new gas i
i b2 . i
i price? i
f A Yes, the 5 would be a higher price because i :
EQ , it's exempt from the act. f
0 Now, Mr. Gallaway, you heard Mr. Van>Ryan
g testify as to the distance be;ween their new well and each
B | |
of their locations. Do you have a response to that?
A Well, théy don't know how to draw their
" . —J] "red dots the same way. That 790, that No. 2 well is 790
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from the north so that red dov conddy 'L bhe ¢ oaoer vo the
~ north. And that llo. 4 well is 720 from the east, so that
red dot couldn't be closer to that east line. 1It's got
to be even with that well. You know, what other mistakes
-
they made on here, I haven't had time to study it.
= 1
Q Mr. Gallaway, even if these wells are
proper distance from the Browning and Stewart No. 5, could
" ‘
this affect your correlative rights?
A Yeah, I think that this shows that it does.
3 Q Why is that?
A Well, because I have more acreage dedicated
: : to my well than is dedicated to their well. I consider
h . 3 this infield drilling, myself, which was approved for
g T the Mesaverde.
% ~ Now, if you can drill on 80 acres, now X
'S |
< could drill another well up here in Section 8, another one ‘
down in 2, it would be an infield drilling problem.
) ‘ Q v How many acres would youtthinhk that each ,
s B : X . ;
& of these wells could drain? i
, ;
A Well, it's really hard to say how much a :
A R
03 ; ' :
? well would drain in there actually, if it had the time to
1 R - do it. But we know the area is being drained because the
: — 1| bottom hole pressure is going down. And when you run out
R “
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of bottom hole pressure you run out of gas.

Q Do you have anything further to add to
your testimony? |

A Can't think of anything.

Q In your opinion, will granting this

application amount to the Commission condoning waste?

A Yes, I think the well was unnecessary and

it would condone waste.

Q Will granting the application impair
correlative rights? '
A

Yes, it would.

MR. CARR: At this time I would offer
Gallaway's Exhibits--well, first Mr. Gallway, were Exhibits

1 and 2‘prepared by you or undexr your direction and super-

vision? B

A Under my -direction.

o] Have you reviewed and can testify as to

their accuracy?

A Yes.
MR. CARR: At this time I will offer Exhibits
‘1 and 2. |
MR. RAMEY: They will be adiitted. .
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(WHEREUPON, Gallaway's FExhibits 1 and
2 admitted into evidence.)
MR. CARR: I have nothing further of
Mr. Gallaway on direct.
MR. RAMEY: Are there any Questions of the
witness?

CROSS~EXAMINATION

BY MR. CAMPBELL:
0] Mr. Gallaway, how many acres are dedicated

to your Dello No. 4 well?

A 130.49.

Q " And that would be a non-standard unit?

A Yes.

0 How many acres are dedicated to your Dello

No. 8 well?

A We only had 160 on our plat, bhut when we

got through we figured about, it's an oddness there that

came out, 155.91 when I communtized it.

0 So that also would be a non-standard unit

i

Commission rules?

A Yes, it's about neérly a little over four
acres shoit.
Q During the time that this field was being
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prorated, you had a reduced allowable on both ¢f those
wells?
A Just the 4 was the only one that was

actually ever reduced.

Q And that was because your unit was not
standard?

A And I don't know that it was actually ever
reduced because the well potential is high, bu£ it was so
wet they couldn't get much gas out of it. So the Commission
may nevér have even réduced it, due to the acreage.

But, when I dr'illed it I understood that
it would be reduced due to the acreage factor.

Q So you do not .know whether, in fact,
yo"\‘;t're allowable is reduced or not?

A I don't know. I had so much trouble

cleaning up the well aind it was so wet, Mr. Campbell, I don'fg

know whether it was ever reduced or whether they ever
reduced anybody in the field. And I don't know how serious
proration was in there when it was in effect.

Q All right. 1 bel'ieve you mentioned that
the Browning Stewart No. 4 well in the southefx;x half of

Section 11 never had a reduced allowable, is that correct?

‘A Well, I would assume that because it has
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the proper acreage dedication.

Q So it should not have a reduced allowable?
A It shouldn't have.
Q Mr. Gallaway, when did you become aware

that lots 1 and 2 in the southeast quarter of Section 10
were not available to be dedicated to Southland's Browning

Stewart No. 5 well?

A The Sucron acreage?

0Q Yes.

A When I was aware of that?

Q Yes.

A Oh,bit probably was in maybe 1970, I -

imagine: I wéfked up a 10 well program in here at one time
prior to that. And then I worked up this program wiéh
six wells.

Q Are you claiming that the Browning Stewart
No. 5 well is an unorthodox lbcation to either’ydur;Dello
No. 2; 4 or 8 well?

A Well, it depends on what you're doing,
» Mr. Campbell. Now the only place I would see that it's
unorthodox under the 790 rule would be to the north.

Q All right. So it would be orthodox to

your Dello Ne. 2 and to'your Dello No. 4 well, would it not?
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A Yes, it's 790 from the lines on those.
0 Assuming that Iots 1 and 2 in the southea st

quarter of Section 10 were, in fact, available for
dedication to the Browning Stewart No. 5, the location of
the Browning Stewart No. 5 would : be orthodox to your
Dello No. 8, would it not?

A Yeah, in ofcher words, you're going back to
the assumption that the acreage was available that they
tried to dedicate. It would be, if it had been available,
yes.

Q I believe you mentioned that you had a -

drop in produétion at your Dello 8 No. well, is that

correct?
A Yes, sir.
Q As a result of the Browning Stewart?
A Yes.
Q When did you first notice a drop in

production at that time?

A Started noticing it about six month:)s ago.
I started losing about two million cubic feet a month. It
was making about six million cubic feet a month and then
it decreased down to four and since has gone below four.

Q So that would be in approximately October of
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~ A About October.
Q You realized a drop of, did you say two '
million?
- A It didn't come all of a sudden. It was
’ just gradual. Course, it's in the production books, you
- can see it. It started going down and then just kept on
’ ' going down.
Q And it started going down in Octdber of
:}5 19772
;; , ; A That would be about right.
H Q And you claim that that drop in production :
_% was a result of the Browning Stewart No. 5 well?
E A Even though. that distance is in there,
23 Mr. Campbéll, there's--something is affecting my gas flow %
¥ :
}? : || there. I don't know what, a water block or what it is. i
Q Are you aware that the Browning Stewart %
-9 : No. 5 well did not go on line until April 14 of 1978? g
A Yes. I went by and checked the production g
q and what it was roughly making, when I had heard the ;
tg Commission had approved it to be produced.
f Q And it's your statement that even though
e the Browning Stewart No. 5 did not go on line until April 14
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that that well was the cause of the drop in production that
your Dello No. 8, sgix months previous?

A That frac was causing it. 1It's the only
thing I could find.

Q Mr. Gallaway, are you suggesting that
anyone with less than 160 acres dedicated to a well in a
non-prorated field should bhe pena}ized in some manner?

A Well, IX think your dedication is 160, then
that's the only way that you should be allowed to drill
in an unprorated field. 1Is what I have testified while
ago.

0 And that would take into consideration
two of your offsetting wells are not standard units?

A Thej were standard when they were drilled
though, Mr. Campbell, because we had vroratior at that time.

Q And ihe standard proration unit at that
time was 160 acres, was it not?

A That is true. But. we had a way to adjust
the production on an acreage factor.

Q What I'm trying to find out, Mr. Gallaway,
is do you wish to penalize Southland Royalty, for example,
for having less than 160 acres dedicated to its well in

a non-prorated field, is that what you are suggesting?
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A That would the only Qay that you could
figure it out. If they had less than a tolerance acreage.

Q So that penalty that I‘assume yoq're
suggesting, would apply to your Dello No. 4 and your
bello No. 8 well as well, would it not?

A That would be fine.

0 You are awaré, Mr. Gallaway, that Southland
Royalty could seek a non-standard unit of 80 acres only
in this application, are you not?

I'm aware that they could seek a non-
standard 80 acre location and I'm aware that I could seek
one in Section 15 and I could seek one in Section 33 and
But I don'£ know where it would
ever stop.

o) Would ynu rather see 120 acres dedicated
to the Browning Stewart No. 5 or would you rather see
80 acres dedicated to that well?

A I'd rather see Southland Royalty, since

‘they've gone and done this th;ng and worked it out, I'd

rather see them sit down and try to work something out

with the guy that owns three wells offsetting them. That's

what I would rather see.

MR. CAMPBELL: I have no further questions.
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MR. RAMEY: Mr, Nutter?

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Gallaway, in Sections 10
and 11, what is the average acreage contained in those
lots that run across the top of those sections?

MR. GALLAWAY: They run about 25 acres.
They usually come out around 49 acres like that north half
there.

MR. NUTTER: Okay. 8o we have 25 acres
in eacn one of those lots, there's eight lqts running
across the top of the two sections. And then each of-
those two sections also has a row of 40's in the south: half
of the south:half of the seqtion?

MR. GALLAWAY: That's cor:ﬁft.

MR. NUTTER: So in tﬁe»t&éfjéctions we

would have the total of. approximately 390 acres, is that

correct? You have six 40's, which would be 240 and six

25 acre tracts, which would be 150, for a total of 390
acres in the'fwo sections?

MR. GALLAWAY: I don't believe that's
correct. I'd say.about 520 acres.

MR. NUTTER: I beg your pardon. I was
referring to the lands east of your units. We would have

six 40's and we would have six 25 acre tracts, for a total
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of 390 acres. |
P MR. GALLAWAY: Yes.
| MR. NUTTER: Then your unit over here in b
the southwest quarter of Section 10 would also have
& approximately 130 acres dedicated to it?
‘ MR. GALLAWAY: Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: Now, if we look at the south-
? east quarter‘ of Section 10 and the south half of Section
B 11, we see ‘_three wells and if we're just talking about
~> well density, wouldn't we have an average \of 130>acres
dédicated to those three wells?

; ' MR. GALLAWAY: You're talking about in

_'ﬂ | Section 11?

F ' _ MR. NUTTER: The southeast quarter of
{ | Section 10 and the south half of Section ll'. We woul'd 1
¢ : , :
’ have a density of one well per 130 acres, would we not?
MR. GALLAWAY: Well, this is brought about,
2 see, by wells started--they started'drilling this field :

in 1927 and they drilled_ a well in '27, '28 and '30, like
| 4 was drilled in '30. Well, pro;:ation and dedicated
o ‘3 o acreage wasn't in it then.
MR. NUTTER: I'm talking not about
| __ 1l nistorical facts or anything. I'm talking about well
R )
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density. 2And we would have an average of one well per
~ 130 acres, would we not? |
" MR. GALLAWAY: Yes, that's about tight. !
MR. NUTTER: And you have one well per
- 130 acres, is that correct, in Section 10? We're talking
about this rdw of -~
MR. GALLAWAY: Yes, that's correct. I
" ;
see what you're looking at.
MR. NUTTER: So isn't feally what Southland
E A Royalty seeking here today an acreage dedication of the
%7 same density that you have? An average of one well per
136 acres?
; 23 | MR. GALLAWAY: Well, it depends on your
‘é dedication of 99 acres up here to the 5 well, see, now ;
% . that's an old dedication--as far as desnity of wells, this %
vg% would be correct. | ;
i; MR. NUTTER: That's what I'm talking about. §
‘ 23. I realize that the Sucron well has 159 acrgs,'the Sucron §
- No; 5 has 159 acres or something. But actually we'we ;
talking about a density development of one well per ;30 ‘
Qo acres forkthe substandard sections. Isn't that correct?
MR. GAILLAWAY: Yes. Now Sucron they just--
I they just recently plugged a well in Section 11, it shows
D : _
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on--
,., MR. NUTTER: Well, your exhibit 2 shows
a plugged well over in Lot 1 there of Section 11, shows . )

another dry well in Lot 2. But for current development

I kélieve the densgity development in Sectiohé 10 and 11,
i { includiné your own acrcage, is one well per 130 acres,
- isn't that correct?
éf - . MR. GALLAWAY: I think they plugged that
| well last year. Whether they're going to try to drill
e another one in there, 1 ddn't know. The one in the north
half of Section 11, the northeast corner.
\ MR. NUTTER: You stated that you could .
»

drill another well in Section 33 if you had an 80 acre

unit for your No. 8 and then you could have another 80

acre unit for another well in Section 33. Actually you

would not have to have an 80 acre unit approve, would you,

Mr. Gallaway?

MR. GALLAWAY: An 80 acre unit approved?

I thought the dedication was 160 acres.

A WA b et 1 £ g

MR. NUTTER: Is there any prohibition
against drilling a second well on 160 acre urit?
It MR. GALLAWAY: “As I understand it, there's
—4 no infield drilling in this‘?ﬁctﬂred—clifft Now, I don't
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know. That might be for somebody else to answer. But,
I guess you couldn't--they've always said that you have
to plug the one that was there befoge you could redrill
160 acres in the field. So X don't knéw whether that
answer your qﬁestion or not.

MR. NUTTER: Well, Mr. Gallaway, I don't
believe therémis any prohibition against drilling of the
second well. Now it may be that when you have proration
in the pool, there was a éractical prohibition against it
because of the fact that you couldn't have delivérabilities
in the formula.

But you don't know of any rule that
actually prohibits the drilling of the second well on
160 acres? |

MR. GALLAWAY: I don't know of any that

the Commission has approved infield drilling for this--for

the Fulcher Kuts-Pictured Cliff gas field, like they did
the Blanco Mesaverde.

MR. NUTTER: In the absence of proration
would there be any’aetrimental’affeCt on a second well?

MR. GALLAWAY: The gas act even tells yoh
you can't do that. Thé Natural Gas Act.

MR. NUTTER: Does it say you can't drill a
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well-~

MR. CGALLAWAY: It says you can't plug a
producing well or drill another one on that dedicatedv
acreage just to get an increase in price.

MR. NUTTER: That's right. That's talking
about price. What I'm talking about is getting additional
deliverability on the unit or the production of additional
reserves by infield drilling.

| MR. GALLAWAY: Well, I think thaf_'s a
questior; for the Commission is to whether we can drill all
the wells we want to on 160 acre dedication. 'As I under-
stand it, you have to have 160 acres to drill a'Pictured—
Cliff gas well or be within 75 percent tolerance.

Now, whether you can go back and just keep
on drilling wells and producing them on that 160 acres,

I do not know. I Xnow that you can in oil, 1f you're
liable is 80 barrels and you can put eight wells on there
f,hat makes 10 barrels a day. But to my knowledge this
isn't done in gas. |

MR. NUTTER: There's njo rule that prohibits
it, that you know of tﬁ;)ugh? In a non-prorated category?

MR. GALLAWAY: I don‘t know that there ’isiv
any rule that’préiiibits it. But I don't know of anybody
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Page 55
) that's even considered it.
- MR. NUTTER: It might be something to look
into. b
MR; GALLAWAY: 1I'll agree with you.
~ | i MR. ARNOLD: Mr. Gallaway, why do you
presume that suddenly this problem seems to be riéing in
‘ the pool when it didn't come up ten years ago?
’ ” MR. GALLAWAY: Well, I think part of it is
prorated, Mr. Arnold, that you have a way of controlling
- ’ ~ what a man can produce when he didn't have enough acreage.
Since it's not prorated, that a man should be leaned on
; to bhave more--the proper amount of acreage.
‘?Q ~ MR. ARNOLD: What I meant by the question
! was, what partiCular item is it causing people to want to
% drill additional wells in the pool now, when they didn't i
?g want to drill them ten years ago. Would it be price? §
j MR. GALLAWAY: Price only, is the reason %
a3 for the drilling. : o ' ' §
| MR. ARNOLD: So that actually the>price ;
has brought about ‘the problems that Mr. NUtter.is’talking ‘
* t .
& v about there, largely, hasn't it?
t MR. GALLAWAY: Yes, the price and the
i; ' ___|| scramble for the gas, y6u know, and trying”to’gét a higher
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price for it. Of course, I think, may I say, at this point
I think the infield drilling in the Mesaverde was very

much waxranted coﬁsidering the way the wells wexre coming
out. And I know that you have watched that and wondered
about it. But that is very thick pay and evidently there
was a ldt of resérves there.

MR. ARNOLD: Also, there was a matter
there that infield gas in Mesaverde was going to get about
a dollar more, something like that.

MR. GALLAWAY: Well, it was going to get
more gas, but they're also recovering gas that would have
never been recovered from the old wells.

MR. ARNOLD: Right. Actually there are only
two ways in a gas poél that yoﬁ can protect correlative
rights, isn't there? Either with proration or with well
spacing where you do prevent the drilling of infield wells?

MR. GALLAWAY: That is true, that I know

MR. ARNOLD: Insofar as Fulcher Kuts-
Pictured Cliffs Pool is concerned, which me thod do you
think the Commission should pursue in the future? |

MR. GALLAWAY: Well, I think you -ought

to hold a man real close to 160 acres in there, because it's
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evident that one well is draining more than 160 acres.

MR, ARNOLD: You think it would be better
to restrict drilling of infield wells, ratherithan to
reinstitute proration in the pool?

MR. GALLAWAY: I dop't think proration is
necéssary in the‘pool. '‘Cause that pool is draining itself,
because you can drill a new well and it will shut in within
five pounds of the old -well.

MR. ARNOLD: Course, the reason of prorating
is to protect correlative rights primarily.

‘MR. GALLAWAY: Well, yes. Proration, where
you have less acreage would control it. vBut the tolerance
in here is--was so closely in line ﬁntil this well was
drilled on 80. In other words, they have plugged this
weil up here so they have about 150 and fai;lf well in line
until they drilled on 80. Now what--now fﬁis southwest

quarter of 11 wasn't dedicated to that No. 4, then that's

- fine they could drill this well. But since it's dedicated

to the No. 4, and that well was drilled in’l930, I.can't
see how they can take it away from that well. If you can
take Aacreage from»an old dedication, that might set a
precedent that would be hard to live with.

MR. ARNOLD: Actually, though, there really
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Page 58
isn't too much importance wheﬁher you establish an 80
acre or 120 insofar as the affect on you is éoncerned.

MR. GALLAWAY: ©No, the only thing being i
is would I have drilled my wells where I drilled them and
would I have drilled them, the two and four, with this--
thinking that this 80 might be drilled.

Now, I realize that it could be drilled, but
I would also assume that if you were going to drill,‘you
would have to have the entire east half and that the field
you would space it in the northeast corner. So that moves
away from the 2 and the 4.

. Now, if they go‘the way they stétﬁed the

dedication, I know they have to plug something before

they can dgill. So I've spaced my 4 and my 2, 790 from | é
these lines, when I drilled them in '72. Okay, I would
assunme that if this acreage was evef drilled and they
plugged some of these old wellé, that they would make the ;
dedication that they tried to make and maybe drill it up ‘ ?
in the northeast corner, closer to the middle éf the fieid.

The only thing, me knowing the acreage is
there, knowing that it's been dréined, I would assume that'é
it never going to be drilled anyway. "Cause if you will

‘notice, Southland made a lot of dedications around here and
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Page 59
they left that 80 out. And the lease has been in existence
ooy since since 1930, the government hadn't said, drill it or

give it back to me.

So, really I can't--as long as the royalty

- owner is not--or the mineral owner is not cowmplaining, I
can't—~-as far as Aztec, they have three wells in Section 14
A now. And they've got the best wells in the whole field
\ produced over six billion cubic feet, which is twice as
: | much as anything else has produced. So I just _don't
~y know where I am and I- don't khow where the Commission is

either. You know it's kind of a precarious situation.
MR. ARNOLD: That's all the questions I have.
MR. RAMEY: -Any of:her questions of the
witness? You may be excused.

MS. TESCHENDORF: I have ‘a couple of ;

H questions of Mr. Van Ryan. What would be the effect of

a Commission denial of your -applicatioﬁ?

AL K b AP 5 e

MR. VAN RYAN: I would suspect that the
I C-104 would be revoked. We wouldn't have any reason {o _4
produce this well. | A

| MS. TESCHENDORF: How would that affect
your correlative rights under the southeast quarter of
1| section 10? |
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MR. VAN RYAN: It means that that gas that's
there would not be completely drained. I would mean
that we would be out the expense of having drilled this
well with no production.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Then, are you saying
that your correlative rights would be impaired if you're
allowed/to produce the Browning Stewart No. 57

MR. VAN RYAN: Yes, it would. We drilled
the well in good faith directives from the Commission and
from Sucron. However many mistakes were made on our part
or anybody else, it was drilled in good faith.

MS. TESCHENDORF: That's all I have.

MR. CARR: Mr. Van Ryan, if these ﬁistakes
had not been made itvis possible that you might have
deferred drilling till you resolved this questioh?‘

MR;'VAN RYAN: I'm sure we would have
approached the question prior to drilling.

MR. CARR: And you wouldn't be in the
situation with the weéll already drilled. and a problem?

'MR. VAN RYAN: That's ;orrect.

MR. RAMEY: You may proceed, Mr. Carr.

MR. CARR: May it please the Commission,

the Commission as we all know is charged with the protection
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of correlative rights. The evidence presented here today
shows that producing this well, the Browning Stewart No. 5,
at unrestricted rates is affécting certain wells of

Mr. Gallaway's and therefore it is impairing his
correlative rights.

Everytime another well is authorized in
this pool with less than the standard number of acres
dedicated to it, we are putting another\straw into the
tea cup and we are affecting the rights of everyone else
in the pool because the pool is beinyg drained by exisfing
wellé.

Now, és Mr . Arnold noted, there are only
certain tools available to the Commission in attempting to
deal with the correlative right situation, prorationing
and spacing. = Spacing ig‘simply spacing a well location
requirements-are simply designed to prevent uncompensated
drainage between tracts.

Now, in an effort to prevent this

uncompensated drainage the Commission prbangated Rule 104.

It provides in this particular area that wells should be
drilled on spacing tracts of 160 acres, substantially in
the form of a square being a quarter section:of the U. S.

Public Lahd Survey. It then provides for well spacing
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requirements on these tracts.

Now, the well in question fails to meet
any of the standards that I've just summarized from Rule
104. Of course, the Commission is empowered to grant
exception to authorize non-gstandard locations and
unorthodox units. But Rule 104G provides, "Whenever an
exception is granted the Commission may take such action
as to offset any advantage, which tlie perébn sercuring
the exception may obtain over other producers by reason
of the unorthodox location."

This is a discretionary power, But the
protection of correlative rights is not discretionary
with this Commission. It is mandated by the Conservation
statutes and when you look at that mandate and compare
it to Rule 104D, you see that you are authorized to
dolsomething to protect the correlative rights of an
individual in the position of Mr. Gallaway.

Now, the evidence showed that the BRrowning
and Stewart well was not drilled, in our opinion, atftheA
best location on the acreage that they pfopbsed in this
application to be dedicated to it. Itkis our position
that it is drilled at a location so as to work an effective
barrier between Mr. Gallaway's wells and the best portion
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Page 63 .
of the pool.
-~ Now, we aware there have been mistakes,
as the whole matter came forward, as to what acrecage
was available, as to whether or not it should be approved
& prior to hearing. |
But we would ask the Commission in view .
of these mistakes that to at least not construe them agginst
” the one person who didn't make them, the offset operator{
There may be a waste question involved in this case, If
-~ there is, it's probably moot because even if this is
: a necessary well, the well has been driiled, and again,
is not, we éubmit; the falut of the offset Operétor.
™ | We note that Southland produced the ;
' ;- ;B;dwning and Stewart No. 4 throughout the time proration %
_éb was in effect in this pool and they were never penélized ?
3 ' !
;3 since they did have 160 acres to dedicate to that well. 2
Proration was disbbntihuéd and now they ?
i@ : come before you and want to shift 40 acres so that they é
can drill on what was previously 80 undédicatedvaé%es;énd §
now have two units. |
-?3‘ o We submit that by moving this well, by
'.§~1 diilling the new well with the real purpvose maybe to get
% ] fhé new gas price and that may be the‘primary reason the
o :
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matter is before you today. But in summary, we note that
~ : the Commission is empowered to make rules and orders and
to do whatever may be reasonably necessary to carry out

the purposes of the conservation act, whether or not

o
)

indicated as specified in any section thereof. And what

we're here today doing is asking the Commission to do

something. To either limit the production or to deny the

2

application and the operators get together and come forward
with a proposal so that this isn't just the beginning of
D an ongoing problem where we have problems that once could

be-kopéd with and now cannot be.

T t ‘ 7 MR. RAMEY: Thank you, Mr. Carr. Mr. Campbéil.v

MR. CAMPBELL: May it please the

. Commission, the problem that we're discussing here today

ere—
-

was caused by an administrative error through no one's bad
faith or negligence. The erxror was in determining acreage :

available for dedication to the Browning Stewart No. 5

9 ' T well.

R e

The district supervisor approved,

administratively a non-standard unit for the No. 5 well |

with approximately 130 acres on the assumption that Lots

1 and 2 in the southeast guart+cr of Section 10 were

— available. They approved Southland's ¢ 104, the well was
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drilléd; it is now a producing well.

When Southland became aware that lots 1 and 2
of the southeast quarter of Section 10 were not available
they applied to the Commission to adjust dedication‘of
their remaining acreage to arrive atktwo equitable 120
acre units.

Mr. Gallaway has admitted in his testimony
that the No. 5 well is an orthodox location to his Dello
No. 2 and Dello No. 4 wells. He has also admitted that
assuming that Lots 1 and 2 of the southeast quarter of
Section 10 were available, the assumption that the district
supervisor made;if those lots were available the Browning
Stewgrt No. 5 would be an orthodox location to his Dello
No. 8 well.

I belieVe that that indicetes that any
evidence of drainage, and I do not believe Mr. Gallaway
has substantiated in ahy matter his claims of drainage
as a result of the Noi 5 well, but aésuming that i and 2
were available, the Southland Royalfy Browning Stewart
ﬁo. Slweli‘is an orthodox well to all of Mr.AGallaway's
wells.

If they are orthodox I believe that

attempted evidence of drainage is not relevant, it is not
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material. ﬂCompliance with the location requirements of
the 0il Conservation Commission, I think makes immaterial
any claim of additional drainage. I would urge that there
is nothing unlawful or unreasonable, in fact, in
Southland Royalty attempting to obtain a new gas price
with the Browning Stewart producfion.

We have simply come in with an éttempt
at an equitable solution to a problem that was not anyone's
fault. This is a non-prorated field, we're attempting
to split aGailable acreage that we have. We believe it's
an equitable solution and we would ask the Commission to

desist from any attempt to penalty or any attempted pro-

' ration of our acreage there. This is a one of a kind

shot. It's been a survey deviation area and there is no

reason for the Commission to attempt to penalize Southland

Royalfy for the problem, as a result of this.

MR. RAMEY: Thank you, Mr. Campbell. Does
anyone have'anything further to add? The Commission will
take the‘ease4under advisemént.

(WHEREUPON, hearing‘was concluded.)
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‘to correct the error in the notice and it will be heard at
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MR, NUTTER: We will call next Case Number 6144. {

MS. TESCHENDOkF: Case 6144, application of
Southland Royalty Company for two unorthodox locations and
two non-standard gas proration units, San Juan County,
New Mexico.

The applicant in this case has requested that we
continue it to the February 22nd Examiner Hearing and

readvertise it. It was advertised as being Section 29 North

and it should read Township 28 North.

MR. NUTTER: Case Number 6144 has been readvertised

the Examiner Hearing on February 22, 1978.

h

e P A

B Y X F DR S CURE SIS S Wi .y.n,m‘,‘na.‘,;_;‘1‘_4.3’*,_;:,,4,xg.m,,._;.;((,.,-.




7

[

g service

morrs

h reportin

General Court Reporting Service

d

8k

825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
: Phone (565) 982-9212

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 3

REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporter, do

hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript of

Hearing before the Naw Mexico 0il Conservation Commission was

reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record of

the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and

ability.
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2 ! Santa Fe, New Mexico
22 February 1978
— 3
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4
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1 MR. STAMETS: The hearing will please come to

2 "order. We'll call at this time Case 6144,

- 3 ‘ MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6144. Application of
4 Southland Royalty Company for two unorthodox lécations and
6 two non-standard gas proration units, Sén Juan County, New
- 8 Mexico. |
7 MR. STAMETS: Call for appearances.
8 MR. CAMPBELL: Michael Campbell with Campbell,

9 Bingaman and BlaCk, appearing on behalf of the Applicant,

10 Southland Royalty Company. |

service

2
s -
P ‘35" 11 MR. CARR: William F. Carr, Catron, Catron and
i ~ 8
i L) g
Eoe gE‘EQ 12‘ Sawtell, appearing on behalf of W. M. Galloway.
N -~
£43
- §&s§ 13 ’ : MR. CAMPBELL: We have one witness, Mr.
. o- ;
. 3 :
: E Ezé 14 Examiner. :
- $.4 :
- g Ug : :
‘i"(“"a -g 3 16 MR. STAMETS: Do you have any witnesses, Mr.
[ |
E 8 16 carr?
i 17 MR. CARR: Yes. I'd like to have Mr. Galloway
'f?.u! 18ff sworn. I'd also like to have Mr. Kendrick sworn. '
7 b . |
§ ) 19 MR. STAMETS: Okay, will Mr. Rendrick and the
b |
“j 20 witnesses please stand and be sworn?
e 21 (Witnhesses sworn.)
]! .
22
Z%!f‘,‘..
L} 23 ’ LARRY VAN RYAN
S 24 being called as a witness on behalf of Southland Royalty,
i N ‘i
) 26 ‘and having been duly sworn upon his oath, testified as ' ‘ |
L ' : '
o ; B
‘MW"fuw‘“k”"“‘“wiﬁ:x;“e‘i&.?;»:’z'idf;s;:v;:ix SRR T T e S s s iy o




- Page 4
T} follows, to-wit:
) 2
3 DIRECT EXAMINATION
4 BY MR. CAMPBELL:
‘ b 0. Would you please state your name and your
> - 6 position with Scuthland Royalty Company?.
‘ ‘ 7 A My name is Larry Van Ryan and I'm District

8 Production Manager for Sbuthland Royalty Company at Farming-

8 9 ton, New Mexico.
~
. -]
i £ % 10 0 Have you previously testified before this
: .g:!
‘ L : "S;g " commission?
: £ pid 12
- [3:3 A. Yes, I have.
R 1
P MR. CAMPBELL: Will the Examiner accept Mr.
) G~
; Egﬁé 14 Varn Ryan as qualified to testify today?
a :8. .
e -g g 16 MR. STAMETS: How has Mr. Van Ryan previously
o K X
AREY . v ‘ : . )
‘ 8 ‘ 16 been qualified, as a petroleum engineer? ;
-
i 17 A, Yes.
= . 18 ‘ MR. STAMETS: Okay, the witness is considered s
19 qualified. i
- 20 : 0 (Mr. Campbell continuing.) Mr. Van Ryan, would
- , |
f(ﬂ; 2 you please state what Southland seeks by its application in g
E 22 docket number 6144?
EuB B o o :
%;‘1 23 ’ A Southland is reguesting by this application
z‘q 24 to rededicate forty acres originally dedicated to a well
P ,

26 “ called the Browning-Stewart Number 4, located in the south

.

e R R e, T R e
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- Page 5 !
1 half of Section 11, Township 28 North, Raﬁge 11 West, to
- 2 a new well drilled in the southeast quarter of Section 10,
3 the same township and range, thereby giving a hundred and
4 twenty acres to the -~ to the new well, the Number Five,
6 and leaVing a hundred and twenty acres for the old well,
- 6 the Browning-Stewart Number Four.
7 ) I hand you what has been marked as Southland's
B 8 Exhibit One and ask you whether this exhibit was prepared
- § 9 by .you or under your supervision?
g % 10 A I+ was prepared under my supervision.
. 3323 1 0. Would you please explain Southland's Exhibit
- gg‘gg 12 One?
. Bids
. ég% 13 l A This is a map showing the sections in question "
| ‘ E%E 14 and the location of the wells. It's color coded to show
- % g 16 the dedication to the Brown’ing-Stgwart Number Four in
, 4 16 Section Eleven. 1t's yellow color coded.
3 17 The dedication to Supron's Angel Peak Number
.‘ ‘ 1 | 18 ‘“ Five Well is coded in orange, and the proposed rededication
g:j 18 is shown in the cross hatched area for the Well Number Five. |
§ E 20 0. Was this proration system in the area caused \
‘;j 2 by U.S.G.S. survey deviations?
| 22 A Yes, it was. If you'll notice in Township
j 2 28 North there are no sections one through six and this is
iy 24 due to a correction in the U.S.G.S. survey. | ;
A = 26 0. Would you please explain the circumstances ‘ %
i e i S e T s s e
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-

leading to Southland's drilling of the Browning-Stewart

) 2 Number Five Well?
- 3 A Wle, of course, looked at the area and there
4! was -- we control an eighty acre lease in the southeast
) 6| quarter of Section 10. 'We felt that this would be a very “
ﬂ . - , 8 i productive area to drill, so we made application to drill
7 this well. Ve approached Supron, who we knew owned the
?.;‘ ) 8 other_‘acreage;, and asked them if they would participate‘ in
g 9 the drilling and they said they would. We received per-
' % g 10l ‘mission to drill the well. We understood that the full
H §E§ 11} 130 acres, or approximately 130 acres, were »a»vailable for
- ggg% 12 dedication to this well, and therefore we drilled and com-
- :t;)g% 13 pleted the well before we were aware that lots one and two
,': EE%} 14 in the southeast quarter of Section 10 ivei:e‘ actually dedi-
)
* :g % 15 cated to Supron's Angel Peak Well Number Five.
Eﬁh! 8 18 MR. STAMETS: Those are the two lots on Exhibit l
i ,
7 o Number One that have the words not dedicated?
i 18 A. No, these are lots in Section 10, the farthest
8 . 19 to the west, number one and two there.
; 20 -~ MR. STAMETS: okay, I'm -~
‘{;1 2 | A They are color coded orange.
%‘Mi 22 MR. STAMETS: And thosé 1ots; then, are no
:_1 , 23 1-onge‘r available for -- or never were available?
; ‘ m! : 24 A | Never weré; they were previously ‘dedicated by
} 7'-; o 26 oyYder Number 1446 to Supron"s Angel Peak Number Five Well. :

Lo
FIRRNLE

S e s BT s it
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1 We weren't aware of this at the time.
2 0. | Could you again specify the acreage that you
3 seek to dedicate to both the Browning-Stewart Number Four
4 and Five Wells?
\ 6 A, Yes, the south half of Section 11 and the
- 6 south half of the southeast quarter of Section 10, the area
7 that's in yellow and cross hatched is all one lease belonging

8 te Southland Royalty Company. We at the present time have

g 9 160 acres dedicated to the Browning-Stewart Number Four
.g tg: 10 Well. This is all the yellow a{rea. |
» 83;32 1 Because of only the eighty acres available in
: o
] - ggﬁg 12 the southeast quarter, we propose to take the forty acres
- ggé% 13 from the so'ufhwest of the southwest guarter.
L E E?;é 14 || MR. STAMETS: Would you please come up here
‘ -1 :gag 16 and point to this exhibit and show me what you're talking
"-}ﬂé - 8 16 about? I'm not able to follow it, I'm sorry. A ‘
g r; ' \ 17 A, These sections only exist as a half section : ~, .
; I 15;L because of the correétion. ;
i 4 16 MR. STAMETS: Yes. ’ 1 i
r] 20 A. And the area we're talking about is this yellow :
' i . 21 area’and this cross hatched is all one lease.
P ) N :
:"} 22 MR. STAMETS: Okay.
: 53 23 A We would like to take this area, this forty
:r, 24 acres, and dedicate it to this well, to take it from this
1 ’ ,
T 2% | dedication. . | |
S, ’ ; ;

{ . - . 5
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MR. STAMETS: All right. So you would be
moving the cross hatched yellow area from the Southland
Royalty Number Four in Section 11 to Southland Royalty Num-
ber Five in Section 10; that's your proposal?

A Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: Verxy good.

0. (Mr. Campbell continuing.) Is the Browning-
Stewart Number Four Well an unorthodox location?

A It is an unorthodox location from the north
line but this well has recéived an order for a non-standard
Froration unit to produce -- an administrative order issued
in 1955. It’is‘not éhangedyto nake it unorthodox now by
the rededication of acreage. It always has been and has
produced for a number of years.

0 Is the Browning-Stewart Number Five Well an

unorthodox location?

A It is now because of the Lots One and Two not

being available for this well. Prior to finding-tﬁiS'Oﬁt

it is not unorthodox, or was not.

MR. CAMPBELL: Mr. Examiner, I would move for

'the introduction of Southland's Exhibit Number One.

'MR. STAMETS: This exhibit will be admitted.

0 Mr. Van Ryan, in yourjopiﬁion would abproval

of your application today prevent waste and protect cor-
relative rights?

Tty N N S R T .
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H
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Page 9
A Yes, it would, I believe, In reqdesting a

hundred and twenty acreage for both these wells i# makes it
equitable for all people in the area.

MR, CAMPBELL: I have no furthér questions for
Mr. Van Ryan.

MR. STAMETS: . Are there questions of the wit-
ness?

MR. CARR: Yes.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:
0. Mr. Van Ryan, when did Southland Royalty ob-
‘tain approval to drill the Browning-Stewart Number Five?

A It would have been in July of 1977.

0 And from whom was this approval received?
A This was a Federal lease so it was obtained

from U.S.G.S.

0 Did the 0il Conservation Commission approve
this?

A Yes, they did.

Q And when did they approve it?

A It w;s in July of 1977.

Q Now how many acres did you initially intend

to dedicate to the Browning-Stewart Number Five?

A, Approximately a hundred and thirty acres.

R e i Y

et AN AR R T R
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- Page 10
! 0. And what is the standard unit in this pool?
) 2 A, A hundred and sixty acres,
3 0 So you had insufficient acreage at that time ‘
4 for a standard unit?
‘‘‘‘‘ 5 A, Yes.
J;‘A \ i—- 8 0. At the time you applied for approval from the
;i | 7 0il Commission did you notify any offset operators of your
;; - 8 intention to forﬁ a non-standard unit? :
b .
tk - 8 9 A _ No, we did not.
i 8 &
'5 g 10 0. An unorthodox unit. What procedures do you
£~* ézg 1 use to check the acreage that you plan to dedicate a well
» - ggﬁ% 12 when you decide to -- the acreage you're going to dedicate
' Eg% 1B +to a well when you decide to drill one?
ég :ngg 14 A We normally -- well, of course, we have to
; T :
5{7 :; g 16 check and see who . owns the acreage and notify them or ask %
1 8 16 f them if they'd like to join in drilling of it.
N '
'?j 17 When they notify us that they do, we assune %
i»Efﬁ 18 the acreage isﬁnot dedicated, assume that they control it. %
P :
é‘J ' 19 In this case we notified Supron and they did want to parti- %
e H
é'j' 2 cipate. % f
l.%f; 2 0. And you relied on their representation? g |
i?_, ‘ 22 A Yes, we did. g
‘%‘ 23 A» 0. Now, while this gool was prorated did the | :
§ % - 2 Southland Rdyalty Company Browning and Stewart Well'Nuﬁber
S
E - 26 Four receive a full allowable?
g
S KA S B 7 T - T S e g _ﬁﬁ,ﬁhb,+{wﬁ,ﬂa¢%ﬁg
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Page ; 11
A, Yes, it had a hundred and sixty acres dedi-
cated to it.
0 Because it had the full acreage dedication,

and what you're suggesting now is that you shift forty of
these acres and dedicate it to the new Number Five.

A Yes,

0. When did Southland Royalty or’Aztéc‘acquire
the federal lease that's involved in this case today?

A I'm not aware of the date it was acquired.

Q When Southland acquires a lease do you check
as to the status of the surrounding acreage to see what
might be available to dedicate to wells which you may pro-
pose to drill on the lease?

A Not normally at the time that it's acquired,

Q So if you had acquired this lease with one

-well producing from one-sixty and eighty acres that were

not dedicated, you wouldn't necessarily have checked to see

if there was anythihg else available to dedicate to it?
A, No, I don't think that would be normal.
0. All right. Now, are you familiar with the
structure underlying this geheral area?
A, Yes. |

0. Where is the best part of the structure? Is

it toward the east or west?

1
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Page 12

A There's not normally what vou would call a
structure~type reservoir in this area. This is a general

portion of the basin and it's not so structured.

MR. CARR: I have no further questions.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

Q. Mr. Van Rvan, what =- do you know the order
number which approved the non-standard proration unit for

Well Number Four?

A. Yes, I do. I have a copy here.

MR. STAMETS: I'd like to have that.

A This was an administrative order issued May
17, 1955. It was NWU-57.

0. Okay. Now, is the ownership common through-
out what you've identified as the Browning-Stewart lease
in Section 10 and Section 11?2

A Yes, this is all”One Federal lease. ;

0. So there would be no shift in anyvinterest in

royalty payments and so on because of the shift of this

forty acre ‘tract from one proration unit to the other?
A. That's correct.
0. Okay.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the wit-

ness?
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MR. CARR: If I may, I have one more,

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:
0. Do you get the o0ld price for gas from the Num~
ber Four Well?
A I'm not sure of the price we receive on that.
0 Okay, and you‘wouldn't know if you're getting
the new price on the Number Five?
A I'm not sure of that, no.
MR. CARR: That's all.
MR. STAMETS: There's just one more question

nyself.

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

0 What benefit occurs to Southland Royalty by
moving the forty-acre tract?

A. 'We hope to be more -~ to have approved the
acreage here to allow us to -- on which to produce the
Number Five. We felt that a hundred and twenty acres is
a more equitable allocation to the well than<éighty acres.

'MR. STAMETS: Okay. Any other questions of
the witneés? He may be excused. Anything further, Mr.

Campbell?
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MR. CAMPBELL: No, sir.
MR. STAMETS: Mr, Carr.

MR. CARR: Yes, sir.

A. R. KENDRICK

being called as a witness on behalf of Southland Royalty,
and having been duly sworn upon his oath, testified as

follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

3Y MR. CARR:

0 Wil you state your full name and place of
residence?

A A. R. Kendrick. I live in Aztec, New‘Mexico.»

0. Mr. Kendrick, by whom are you employed and in

what position?

A, Employed by the 0il Conservation Commission as
District Supervisor, District Three.

0 Have you previohsly testified before this Com-
mission, and had your credentials accpeted and made a mat-
ter of record?

A I have.

MR. CARR: Are the wiéness' credentials ac-
ceptable?

MR. STAMETS: The witness is recognized as a

|
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well qualified engineer and District Supervisor. I hope
that that's the area that you're questioning him about.
MR. CARR: It will, Mr. Examiner.

0. (Mr. Carr continuing) Mr..Kéndrick, what
check is normally made‘by the 0il Conservation Commission
before it apprdves an application to drill and the accom-
panying plat on Form C-103?

A The check encompasses several things which
would include a check to see if we have wells-completed on
the acreage dedicated to the proposed well, and there was
no other well drilled in the southeast qgarter of Section
10, Township 28 North, Range 11 West, when the application
was submitted.

The acreage being dedicatéd to a well in an-

other section was not readily available in our records.

0 Mr. Kendrick, has the application of Southland 4Fr

Browning;Stewart Number Five Well been approved by the 0il
Commission?

A Yes. It was approved and through an error in
our office a non-standard unit cOnstituting‘the snoutheast
quarter of Section 10 was approved by myself throﬁgh a
normal course of events of the well haVing less acreage than
‘the standard unit within the twenty-five percent tolerance
authorized by Order R-1670.

0 Now there are a large number of irregular

»,u
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sections in this area, is that not correct?

A Yes.

0. Now, when a well is complsted on & non-standard

unit, such as this, do the rules require that notice be

given to offsetting operators?

A Yes, they ~- the rules require that, but our
interpretation in our office is that if they apply for an
adminisﬁrative order which does not necessitate a hearing,
then the operator would apply and not -- and would notify
all offsetting operators to the drill tract.

0. Now, does the rule Qrovide that that's a re-
sponsibility of the person seeking administrative approval?

A Yes.

0. In this particular case the Commission would
not know, would they, whether oxr not notice had been given?

A Not unless the application for a hearing had

so stated.

0 Now I'd like to ask you to look at Rule 104-D-2

and summarize what is required for administrative apyproval

to be given in a case such as the one before the Commission,

today.

A The first paragrapﬁ csays that any compléted
gas;well on a non-standard unit shall not be produced un-
til a standard unit for the well has been formed or a non-

standard unit has been approved. It authorizes the Secre-
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tary-Directox of the Commission to grant an administrative
approval of a non-standard unit because of the size or
shape of the section being outside of the tolerance for the
size tract, provided that the non-standard unit lies

wholly within a single government quarter section; and

that the operator would apply in due form and notify all
offset operators, then the Sacretary-Director may approve
that after a thirty-day waiting period, if he so desires.

0. Now, Mr. Kendrick, I'd like you also now to

look at Rule 104 (h) and (i) and you can just summarize

generally what they provide. I don't think it's necessary

to read themn.
A. paragraph (h) states that a standard drill
tract will be one which varies in acreage less than one-

half acre per forty,\ and paragraph (i) applies this’ to “

a hundred and sixty acre, OXY quarter section drill tract,
which would imply that wells within two acres of one hundred
and sixty acres would be standard drill tracts. 4 X
0. BAnd if they're not standard drill tracts what . :
is supposed to héppen? -

. If they are not standard drill tracts in pro-

rated pools, the allowable wculd be adjusted up or down
percentagewise to match the acres dedicated to the well.

0. Do you think it's a fair characterization of

this rule to state that it permits a variation of maybe two

i SR R R
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1 or three percent of the size of the drilling tracts?
B 2 A Actually, no, it's less than two percent. ;
3 0. Okay, sir. Now, it's always that the allowable -
4 would be reduced because they have fewer acres to dedicate,
6 is that a fair statement?
6 A, Yes.
. 7 0. NO.W, in a non-prorated pool is there anything : ‘ !
| 8| the Commission can do to effectively restrict the production
3 9 from a well?
g ° | | ~ .
-5 g 10 A, I know of no rule which specifically sets it
N’ ‘ 332 1 oﬁt except in prorated pools.
v ggfg 12‘ ) Okay, a penalty wouldn't really be meaningful
Eggg 13 if the pool isn't prorated?
. :E'Eég 14 A That's true.
- §8f |
~ :g § 16 0 When can prorationing be instituted or under i
i | 8 16 what circumstances?
4 A 17 A Cormission orders Qould have to be cenerated
:??i SRar o 18 after a request from some party to ask for proration ‘orders *
; 19‘ and they would have to be approved after hearing. | 5
20 Q Do-‘the’ rulés réquitethat =~ provide for any ’
_ 21 | case other than the situation whére the production exceeds
= 22 the demand for the gas from the pool, is there any other
: _ 23>, case -- circumetance that could be the basis f~- suzh a
= Ly , 24 || 'r‘éqﬁest for pr'oratio-nin‘g?
: - R | A Yes. At any tirc when correlative rights are
A > ‘
' R e T e T < P i R v 2 L e TR
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1 in jeopardy, proration could be instituted by the Com~
2 mission.
= 3 MR. CARR: I have no further questions of Mr.
4 Kendrick.
5 MR. CAMPBELL: MNo guestions,
8
7 CROSS EXAMINATION
8 BY MR. STAMETS:
o 3 9 0. Mr. Kendrick, is -~- what pool are we talking
P 8 £
g . _g 10 about here?
e X ‘
i sﬁsN n A I think this is in the Fulcher-Kutz Picturead :
i %?"Jﬁ ;
- §58 12| crifes pool. |
L Biag
¢ ' §§§ 13 0. And the Fulcher-Kutz Pictured Cliffs Pool is
e %SUT
;}j a'§§§ 4 ‘covered by R-1670 as amended as to the acreage dedication
: 6:8‘ 3
g .
§ r? o § . 16 and provisions for granting non-standard units?
@ . _,
E 3 18 A. The Fulcher—-Kutz Pool was covered by the
3 »
. 17 R-1670 for proration purposes and has been relieveéd 6f pro- i
- 18 || ration, along with three other Pictured Cliffs pools. :
P 19 It is no loriger prorated. ?
B 20 0. Is that all the Commission did, was remove H
L 21 the pool from prorationing but not remove the rest, the
22 special pool rules?
23 A The speciai pool rulings had one hundred sixty
- Q 24 acre spacing and statewide -- or excuse me -~ basinwide

25 gas well footage locations, so that there were no real specia

LR S S TP
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! pool rules except for being prorated.
2 0 I would point out that Rule Five (b} of 1670
- . 2 does allow you, as you testified earlier, to approve non-
4 standard units where the unorthodox size and shape was
.\ 6 necessitated by a variation of a legal subdivision of U.S.
R 6 Public Land Survey, and a non—sfandard unit is not less
7 than seventy-five percent nor more than a hundred and twenty-
8 five percent of a standard unit, and that you may approve
g 4 the same by accepting a plat of the proposed non-standard
&
’ £ g 10 unit and assigning an allowable.
; i S u Ea;ng 1 ‘ Is that your understanding of the appfopriate
x = ag‘gé; 12 rule?
| iEEE .
. _ﬂégi’ A Yes, sir.
H g §§é 144 ) Okay.
)
: r: "a g 15 A, And as a matter of course, in our office we
i 2 16 do issue a small page which identifies that we have ac-
i M‘ 17 cepted that plat and assigned that acreage to the well for
§ ~ 18 the élarifiCation of our office, for the operator, and for 3
B 19 the office here in Santa Fe. :
4 : 20 0. In response to a question Mr. Carr asked, con- ‘;
ey 2 cerning restriction of allowable in cases where there's a
- 22 ‘great deal of deviation from standard proration unit size,
i 23 do we enforce -- or do we have the power to enforce the
f 24 rate of take in cases such as that?
T 2 |- A I xnow of no powe; without proration purposes;

| T
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without formulas being assigned to it, in regular wells,
0. Okay. You didn't mean it's not there; you're
just not aware of it?
A I'm not aware of it.
0. dkay, thank you.
MR. STAMETS: Any qther questions of the wit-
ness? He may be excused.

MR. CARR: 1I'd like to call Mr. W. M. Galloway.

W. M. GALLOWAY

being called as a witness on behalf of Southland Royalty,
and having been duly sworn upon his oath, testified as

follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR: %
0. Will you state your name and place of residende; g

please? é
A. I am W. M. Galloway, independent oil‘and_gas %

operator. j
0. Mr. Galloway, have you previously testified »é

before the 0il Commission and had your credentials accepted :é

and made a 'matter of record? %
A, No, I have not. ?
0. Will you bfiéfly*summarize:for the Examiner

e




- Page 22
1 your work experience?
2 A Well, I was a banker for a long time, twenty-
— 3 three years, but I was also in the oil an;i gas business at
4 that time, and I sold my banking interest in January, 1970,
B 6 and haven't really devoted my time to anything other than
6 0il and gas business.
7 0. Now when did you first work in the o0il and gas
8 business?
» - g 9 A Well, when I was seventeen years old.
g g E 10 Q; Can you summarize what you have doné in the oil
e 843 " . . ,;
, L rzig and gas business since that time?
‘ ,,,,.! gg‘g% 1] - A Well, I can't think of anything I haven't done.
?H ﬁég% 13 0. Well, why don't you give us some ideas of what
? " .g E:?;E 14 you have done?
;__ % g 16 ,’_ A. Well, I guess to make-a long story short,' I'm
- a 16| kind of a self-made petroleum engineer, geologist, what-
: 17 ever. I do my own completion. I do my own geology and I ’
— ; 18 was more or less -- well, I was reared on a ranch and it
. 19 was 0il and gas country down in Texasd, and naturally I was )
; 20 associated with it, working on rigs and trucks, and this
21 type of thing, whean -—- before World War II, and then I |
‘ : 22 Went into baﬁking when I came back. :
H | ) . o
; 23 In 1949 I drilled a deep dry hole up at Craig,
24 6616rado, SO we can go back‘ that far, I guess.
- . 2 || .' o} How many weils have you participated in the

i 1 . A
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drilling of?

A Oh, probably at least a hundred, maybe more.

0. Have these wells been in the San Juan Basin?

A Quite a number of them.

0 Where else have you participated in the drilling
of wells?

A, Well, I have wells in Colorado and Texas.

0. And you are the applicant in this -- or the -

you're opposing the application in this case?

A Yés, sir.

MR. CARR: Are Mr. Galloway's credentials ac-
ceptable?

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Galloﬁay is recognized as
an expert independent oil and gas operator.

0. (Mr. Carr continuing.) Will you refer to what
has been marked as Exhibit One and exPléin'to the Examiner
what it is and what it shows?

A - Did you ask me a question?

) " Weuld ‘you refer to~Exhibitk0neraﬁd explain to
the Examiner what it is and what it shows?

A Well, it hasn't been marked; this is Exhibit

. One, yeah. Okay.

This shows the acreage dedication -- dedicated

in the area to the producing wells. In the dotted lines

. you will notice the various amounts of acreage that's dedi-

ll
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cated to each certain well.

Now, the black lines are the Federal lease

lines.
0. The Pictured Cliffs wells are -~
A And it only has Pictured Cliffs wells on it.
0. Does this show the acreage involved in the

application of Southland Royalty Company?

A Yes. It shows the south half of the southeast

quarter of Section 10, 28, 11.

0. And it also reflects the acreage dedicated to

A Yes, it does.
0 Okay. Will you refer to what has been marked

as Exhibit Two, explain to the Examiner what it is and

what it shows?

A, This Exhibit Two is -- shows six wells that
has been plugged in the area. Now, four of these wells were
plugged and redrilledf In other words; they required them
to plug the wellAbefore they would drill another one.

And if you'll look in Section 34 there's a

well there that's drilled right on the quarter quarter- ‘
section line, bﬁt that well was drilled -- was spudded ‘in

December of 1925 and completed in December of 1927; had

a shut in pressure of 560 pounds. » | l

0. Mr. Galloway; what are the setback requirements

o T Sl g e e S st ) S A £ - ST s 5 -
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1 from lease lines for development wells in this area?
2 A In this area it is 790 feet each way.
3 0. Okay, and what is the required acreage dedi- b
4 cation?
' b A, 160 acres.
8 o How many acres are presently dedicated to the

7 Southland Royalty Company Well Number Four?

8 A Well, they had on the plat that I got a copy
‘ Lo 8 9 of, a hundred and twenty-nine point eighty-seven dedicated
P o~
H %0 ’ - .
; -8 8 10 but now, since that's dedicated to another well, I'd say
[ 5 §
i §= ,
F 553 1" I don't know what; I guess eighty acres would be what's
! ! H Fea ,
\ i E‘ggg 12 left.
e E’-&&@ |
; o §§§ 13 0. I'm talking about the Southland Number Four,
e o :
s ¢ (]
12 ggzé 14 the old well.
3 Q ‘\..g
i E Qz ‘
‘13 - . 16 A Oh, Number Four?
e @3 |
f a 16 Q Yes, how many acres do they have dedicated
i L | :
f s 17 to that well? L
‘ ‘ ;
) i re 18 A They have one hundred and sixty acres. %
i H
ke N §
19 ' 0. Okay. Now, how many acres do you have dedi- :
g 2 cated to your Delo Number Four Well? E
= 21 : A I believe that is one hundred and thirty point f
22 forty-nine. !
B 23 0. Okay. So you have a well offsetting this ;
'-1 24 properiy with less than the required number of acres. f
- %6 A, Yes, I do.
7 e "--~»L__.‘-4..k'_,:;jv:«.'u,~, i ' = x ~,_:,;.{.¢,’A:ug,r>.&;: L S "‘“‘“},, PR A e i £ L e T i E S 4“*;.{‘&}‘“)9
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Now, ' "was. the production from the Delo Well

Yes,
And how was this done?

Well, it's a percentage factor because it has

less acreage dedicated to it.

Q

A

O

A

Q.

And you had a reduced allowable?
Right.

Was the field prorated at that time?
Yes, it was at that time.

Okay. To your knowledge was the allowable -

assigned to the Southland Number Four, their old well, ever

reduced because of acreage factors or anything else?

A.
Q
A.

was.

0

pleted it? .

A.

0.

well?

A,

No, it was not, that I know of.
When did you drill your Delo Number Four Well?
Well, I completed it in '73, I believe it

And did you fracture the well when you com-

Yes, I did.

How long did it take you to clean up this

Well, this is a low' pressure area and it takes

a long time to clean them up. Whereas, you have virgin

‘preSSure, you know, it will clean up pretty fast, but we've

PIRY
o

&t

[ TN

P

+

S s e e AP RS S e i e R e PRSI gy et RGP Lol T
S L S R e A 4 R 3 e i R Aok e B A E R e 1 2 R o MR R




- "
g
v Page 27
! had a lot of t{:ouble in this area for a long time cleaning
2 up wells, and I'd say the Four took about two. years before
- 3 it really cléaned up and kind of stabilized.
» 4 0. Okay. What does this well produce now?
6 ﬂ A It's only producing about two and a half million
- 8 a month.
7 0 - Okay. Now, when the Browning and Stewart
8 Number Five was fractured, did you see any noticeable effect
g » 91 on your wells? » i
“ eé g-g 10 A. I first noticed it in the Number Two, the
. %égg " well immediately south of there, as I started making more
. SN
- E‘ggg 12 liquids, within probably two to three weeks.
| §§§ 13 Q Okay, and then what happened? Did you notice
RREN - LYY I ;
i ok 6=§~ | tliis in your other wells?
‘ ““ 'g § 15‘ A Well, not as much as I did in the Two, but you ‘
2 - 8 16 ’ can -- I noticed it in the Eight to the northwest and it's | |
| 7 affecting that well now.
: 18 The Number Four is still making some liquids’
19 and it's, you know, you wouldn't notice it as muck. And : ‘
20 I had the Two cleaned up and the Eight, but I'm picking up |
21 liquids again now.
22 Q. What sort of fracturing job did Southland do
23 ‘ on ﬁhe Browning and Stewart Number I;ive?
24 a Well, £hey fracted with I believe it was six -
o 26 here it is, fifty-six thopéjalnd three hundred and five‘pounds
i ll ‘ 1
*‘vmw«mm;#wm,~\x»w<”*°*' T M i i e e Y e e A e e R e B S e
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of sand, twenty/forty grain, and sixty thousand one hundred

and forty-four gallons of water.

43 And how does this compare to the type of a
fracturing job you usually do when you complete a well?

In the area?

A, Well, in this area I'd use anywhere from
fifteen thousand pounds to thirty thousand pounds, but I've

never used over thirty.

0 - So this is twice what you would use.
A. Just about, yes.
0. Now you know that at the present time there

are only eighty acres that are not dedicated. The testimony

here today has shown that.

A That's true.

Q. Okéy. Aré you familiar with the -- ‘generally,
with the acreage dedication in this area?

A, Yes, I am.

0. Now, when Southland étarted to drill this well,.

did you see the rig?

A Yes, I waﬁ‘drilling a well‘in the -
Gallup 0il Field and I was by there during the time it
was drilling.

0 Did this give you“any inclination that there
miéht be a Pictured Cliffs well being drilled?

A Well, I didn't dream thét they were drilling

B S T TR e dn R e
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a Pictured Cliffs well because we do have some Farmington

sands and we do have some Fruitland sands in this area.

0

Now, I'd like to have you direct your testi-

mony to Exhibit Number Three, which is the photograph of

the well site.

A

0.

Is this a picture of the sign on the ‘well?

Yes, it is.

Does this give you any inclination as to what

might be going on at this location?

A

Well, I can‘t figure out anything from it,

other than it shows where it is.

does it make

twenty, or a

Do you know what BOCO jsic)‘stands for?

No, I don’t.

Okay. Now, from a practical point of view,
any,différenée if forty, eighty, a hundred and

hundred and sixty acres are dedicated to this

well if nothing is done to limit the production? From the

well?

A

units.

0.

correct?

A

0.

Well, it would be draining other standard
No matter what is dedicated to it, is that

That's true.

If nothing is done to correct this situation,

do you believe your correlative rights will be impaired?

i Gt
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A. Yes, I do. |

0. In your opinion is the new Southland well in
a structurally better position than your Qells?

A. It's not better than the Number Eight but it's
much better position than the Number Two and Four.

0. From a structural point of view, where do you
think the best part of the field is?

A The best part of the field is in Section --
goes through Section 11 and 34; I'd say the southwest
quarter of 34 and the -- would go right where you see
Number 11 on Section 11, and right through the southwest
quérter, but the pay is thicker and the wells in that area
have produced, oh, much more gas than. anywhere around it.

0. And the best part of the pay is to the east
of the wells in question, is that correct?

A. That is true. Well, east of Number Five.

0. ‘Now, suppose you leased the acreage that
Southland is proposing to dedicate to its new well, the
Browning ﬁumber Five, where would you drill on this tract?
Where they drilled the Browning Number Five?

A, I'd drill it just -- if I was going to use
that eighty, I'd drill it just as close to the northeast
corner of it as I could; 790 out of the corner each way.

Q. . Now, how does the location of the Browning

and Stewart Number Five actually affect your wells?
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A Well, it's in a better position structurally
and my gas has to be coming from the northeast.

0. Does it do greater damage to you, in your opinio
than it would if it were drilled at the best possible loca-~
tion on acreage they propose to dedicate?

A, Yes, it damages me much more where it is than
it would be if it was drilled over there in the south half
of 11.

0. Mr. Galloway, are there topographical conditions
that would dictate drilling this well where it.is drilled?

A No, I couldn't find it.

0. Now, Mr. Galloway, was the eighty acres that

isn't dedicated to any well, was this acreage being drained?

A. Yes, I'd say that it was.

0. Anéd why --

A. It was being and mostly drained, yes.

0. And what would indicate this to you?

A Well, bottom hole pressure is what indieates

it. The original well, the discovery well at 566>pouhds of
shut in pressure. Now, from records I obtained, their
Number Four Well in Section 11, which was drilled in 1930
and completed in '31,‘Bad a shut in pressure of 555 pounds.
Now my Delo Two Well had a shut in pressure, I believe, it
was 176 when I drilled it. The Number Four had a shut in
of a litfle~over 200, and then the Number Eight, I believe,
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was about a 182, something like that. So that indicates to
me that the area is already being\drained by the existing
wells around, because you can drill a well half a mile from
all the wells, you'll shut in within five or ten pounds of
the producing wells on a seven-day shut in.

Of course we don't test these wells any more,

but that was happening before proration went off in March

of '74.

0. Do you believe this Southland Browning and
Stewart Well Number Five to be an unnecessary well?

A Yeah, I think it's an economic waste.

0. Now when the non-standard unit was approved,
applied for by Southland and approvéd by the 0il Commission,

did you receive any notice whatsoever?

A No, I did not.
0. Was there anything at the well site that would "
indicate to you that they were drilling a Pictured Cliffs
well? ;
A, No. :
Q. Have you seen the results of the multi-point

test on the Browning and Stewart Number Five?

A Yes, I have. A g
0. What would you €stimate its potential to be? %
A Well, the rate of flow during the -- or the 3

cue, as we call it, during the test was 930. The AOF, abso-
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lute open flow, was a million two thirty-six.
0. Okay. When you take these tests and- compute
potential, is it possible to adjust figureé to affect the

result?

A Well, if you had a non-standard location and
you were being prorated, sometimes you might run your test

up a little bit, you know, but I think Mr. Kendrick and

the gentlemen here realize that this probably has happened
at some time. In other words, if you had eighty acres and
you were supposed to have 160, you would make your test as

good as you could because you could only -- say you could

only produce it fifteen days a month, well, you're going

cause you can produce more gas, see.

And you're speaking of when wells were pro-

rated, right? And whether this ever happened?

0. Well, I didn't ask you if it ever happened.

I just asked if it was possible.

A It is possible.

0. Do you believe that the Commission has suffi-

cient staff or professional staff to assure that tests of

this nature are -- correctly reflect the actual potential

of a well?

they're capable to witness a test. Ve

A, Yes,

have very qualified people..
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lute open flow, was a million two thirty-six.

0. Okay. When you take these tests and compute
potential, is it possible to adjust figureé to affect the
result?

A Well, if you had a non-standard location and
you were being prorated, sometimes you might run your test
up a little bit, you know, but I think Mr. Kendrick and
the gentlemen here realize that this probably has happened
at some time. In other words, if you had eighty acres and
you were SUpéosed to have 160, you would make your test as
good as you could because you could only -- say you could
only produce it fifteen days a month, well, you're going
to make sure that that test is as good as it can be, be-
cause you can produce more gas, see.

And you're speaking of when wells were pro-
rated,‘right? And whether this ever happened?

0. Well, I didn't ask you if it ever happened.

I just asked if it was possible.

A. It is possible.

0. Do you believe that the Commiésion has suffi-
cient stéff or professisnal staff to assure that tests of
this nature are -- correctly reflect the actual potential
of a well?

A - Yes, they're capable to witness a test. We

have very qualified people.
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0. And they could assure against abuse? They

could assure against -~
A. They could, and if they had an idea that it

may be going on, they might require you to re-test and wit-

ness it.

0. Now are you familiar with the gas priding situ-
ation?

A. Yes, sir.

0. Do you‘know whether or not the Browning and

Stewart Number Four would be able to qualify for the new
gas price?

MR. CAMPBELL: Mr., Examiner, I'm going to ob-
ject. I don't see the relevancy of the gas pricing situ-
ation. I understand a proration unit, I don't -- I don't
understand the relevané& of this.

MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, I think that one of

the real questions here is, aside from how this whole situ-

(-h

aﬁion'qame about, is what the motives mighf be in drilling
a well and'at£empting to produce it, and I £hink the new
price for a new well on a lease is relevant.
MR. STAMETS: We'll let Mr. Carr go éhead'with
this line of'questiohing of this witness.
0. {(Mr. Carr continuing.) Mr. Galloway, in your --

do you happen to know whether or not the Browning and

Stewart Number Four would gualify for the new gas price?
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1 Y A The old well, Number Four?
2 0. Yes.
3 A. No, it wouldn't.
4‘ 0. Would the Number Five?
_ 6 A. Yes, sir.
) ‘ = 6 0. Do you have anything further to add to your
) | ;‘ ! " \ 7 testimony?
| 8 A : I don't believe I do, Mr. Carr.
) g o \ 0. In your opinion will granting this application.
g ‘
8 s 10 amount to condoning waste?
f i | g
| ifs n A. Yes.
— $§£§ - 12 R . . S s .
. =13 0. Will it impair correlative rights? !
3 §§§ A, Definitely.
w -§§§£ 14 0. Were Exhibits One through Three prepéred by
T
{'} 'g g 16 you or under your direction and sUpervisiori?
§ Q 16 A. Yes, they were.
5y
L ;  '7 MR. CARR: At this time I would offer Galloway'sjf
7 18 Exhibits One through Three. , ‘ | i
- 19 : MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be admitted. ;
N 20 MR. CARR: And I have no further questions on
7 2 direct. |
- 22 ' MR. STAMETS: Any questions?
o 23 MR, CAMPBELL: Juét a few brief questions,
B 241 Mr. Examiner. |
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L CROSS EXAMINATION
2 BY MR. CAMPBELL:
— 3 0. Mr. Galloway, I belie§e you stated in your
4 direct testimony that you noticed some effect on your Delo

6 Numbexr Two and Delo Number Eight Wells as a result of the

] Browning and Stewart Number Five Well, is that true?
7 A That is correct.
8 0. Isn't i‘t correct to state that the Browning-
" — § 9 ‘Stewart Number Five Well is a standard location in terms
9
| ) 'g ;8: 10l of the south guarter section line? It's 790 feet north
;,; 8§§§ Ml of the quarter section line, is it not? )
: gm §§§§ 12 A. It is from the south but it's 140 feet from |
P 25&’% 13 the lease line.
R | §§é 14 0. But that's only after the adjustment is made &
- :g ; 15 for the Lots One and Two, is that not correct? i
B g 16 A’ Mr. Campbell, that just makes it closer to

17 Number Four and Number Eight.

.‘ = 18 | 0. The Browning - Stewart Number Five is more :

L e | 19 than 790 feet from the —- from the quarter sectn:ion line »
i 20 | separating your Delo Number Four Well, is it not? i

- 2t A. Yefs, it is. | ;

B 22 0. So it is standard to that side.

j ‘ 3 A. Well, it's a 140 feet from the lease line to- :

- 24| wards the’Number Eight.

3 26 "It would be standard on the Two and Four. Was
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that your question?

0 It's standard from the Two and Four, that was
my question.

A, Right. I misunderstoogd you,

0. And you said -- you said also that you have --
you have noticed the efféct of this Browning and Stewart
Number Five Well on your Delo Number Eight in the ~- in

the southeast quarter of Section 33.

A, That's correct.
) Now what kind of effect did you notice there?
A. Well, I was moving about six million cubic

féet a month the last few years on this well in the winter-
time. Moving about four and a ﬁalf million cubic feet the
last volume statement that I had. So definitely my pro-
duction has dropped for no rhyme or reason. Now we expect

it to drop from Year to year some, a small amount, but

‘my Number Eight Well has about eighty feet of pay in it and

so it isn't going to drOp very fast, or shouldn't.

0. Now you're not prorated at your Delo Number
Four»any'longer, are you?

A, No, I'm not.

Q. And that is a non-standard dedication at that
location, is it nbt?

A ~ 130.49 acres.

(1} Is it your testimony that -- that the Browning-
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Stewart Number Five Well is already drained?

A, It had a shut in pressure of 140 pounds where
virgin pressure was 560, so I wguld say that it's =- I'm
not saying that it'c drained, but I'm saying most of it's‘
gone.

2 And you are familiar with the million two

thirt&—six AOF on the initial production test?

A Right.
0. And you still maintain that it is drained?
A I didn't say that it was drained. I said most

of it was gone.

0. Referring to your Exhibit Number Three, tﬁe
photograph, did you shoot the holes in our well sign?
A. What did your daddy tell you about me?
MR. CAMPBELL: I have no further questions.

MR. STAMETS: What was your answer to that

last question?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

0. Mr. Galloway, you mentioned that some of your
wells started produCiﬁg liquids after the frac job on the
Number Five Well. What kind of liquids are you talking
about?

A Water.




Page 39 '
i 0. Okay. How would you classify the producing
2 capacities of the wells in this area? Are they low, very
, t
3 low, even lower than that? |
4 A, Well, it's been -- people have thought the !
5 area was drained for years. I suppose I wouldn't have ever ' i
8 got my acreage in there if there hadn't of been a dispute
7 over it. They thought it was drained and I didn't, you
8 know. I thought there was still some left. The area is
. g 9 getting real low in production but what has happened there
{ ’ ga% 10 is the line pressure that we produce against has steadily 1
Hils! 2
: .. g&;g " gone down over the years and therefore, you can produce a
i o B
i "‘ g-ggg 12 little more. I guess what I'm saying is once you get say
“ _Eggf 13 a hundred foot of liquids in a well, it weighs forty-four
E Eié 14 poimds, so your bottom hole pressure is forty-four pounds,
; - '.E g 16 your well's dead. So we do have production problems in the !
) g 16 | area.
_ : 17| 0 Let me ask you t};e question again. How would
" 18 you .cha'racteriz:e prodﬁctioh? Is it low, very low, or ex-
‘ 19 tremely low at this time?
- 20 . A Well, }',’f you're up here on the structure and
- ’ 2 where the pay is the thickest, ‘and it gets up to“’g hundred
B P 22 feét thick in here, you still got fairly good de’liverab'ility. :
o 23 When you're off the strﬁctur‘e,} like I am, the wells were
B ‘i o 24 weak to begin Wlth Does that answer your - ;
- 25» 0. ; Wéll, would you characterize it then as, say,

s hen T T e i

S et ek s [ I T . =
S R S A P e L s e g A R - VA R A B e A A
, 5 o ia o




h reporting service
Phone (S0S5) 982-9212

o
ITiS
General Court Reporting Service

825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

X
sid mo

T A D B S e

10
11
12
13
14
16
18
17
18
19
20

21

23
24

256

N e —

Page 40

moderately good to fairly low?

A. Well, I don't know what's low and what's high,
We gbtrso much df¥ainage and we've got sé many areas similar
to that, you know, Tapacita, and West Gooch, and I'd say
that it's marginal gas production.

Not in your sense of classifying it as a mar-
ginal well, some of them, but I'd say if you were looking
at it from a geological engineering or a financial stand-
point, that you would say this, you would be drilling a
very low bottom hole pressure in a marginal field.

0. With the productive capacities of wells in
the area, is there any practical way to limit the take

from any of these wells because of the acreage factor?

A, Is there any way?
0. In your oéinion, yes.,
A Well, I don't know whether there's -- as you

say, this doesn't come up because when you have proration
you could do it easy, but now that you don't have proration,
I guess yoﬁ could produce the same améuhf on ten acres as
you could 160. I don't know how you control it, see. If
the well is drilled on less acreage than it should have,
then in my‘opinioﬁ it shouldn't be drilled, you know. Be-

cause you've got -- 'you've got to be draining somebody

else. If you will notice, this area is kind of blotched up’

anyway, and some of these dedications are most unﬁsual, and
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the wells were drilled so long ago and then
in later -and they said, well, we've got to

with each one of these wells, and where they
theyv'd 1imit preduction on them. So as they

or straightened it around, you know, they

-~ tried to get the acreage over where it

"to the owner of each property in the pool an opportunity to

Ty

belonged, and it's one of the areas that shows a state of

confusion to begin with.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of this

witness? He may be excused.
Anything further on either side.
MR. CARR: I have a closing statement.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Carr.

MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, this Commissitcn as

we all know is charged with protecting correlative rights. i

That's defined as, again as you know, but I think it would

be useful to remember, it provides that the orders of the

Comini's‘sion shall so far as is practicable to do so, afford

produce his just and equitable share of the oil and gas or

both, in the pool.

Now, I think the evidence here today has shown

that correlative rights of offset operators will be impaired

if this well is permitted to produce and the produdtiOn is

not restricted due to the fact that there are an "ins’uf;fic‘ieh‘

\‘/
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1 number of acres to dedicate to the well. It is simply

2 authorizing another straw into the teacup, so to speak, and

3 it will impair the other operators in the area. :
4 Now, there are certain tools the Commission has

6 to deal with these kinds of situations, prorationing being

— 8 one, and it may not be practical to revert to prorationing

7 in this situation.
M 8 The other is spacing: All spacing and well
— g 9 location requirements are des_igned to prevent uncompensated
" g ".oé 10 for drainage between tracts, and in an effort to cope with
sggg " this problem, the Commission, by Rule 104, has provided -
- §§§§ 12 certain general rules, whether we're dealing with standard
) Sggt’% 13| ‘units or non-standard units, I think it's important to
j ggz:é > 14 keep in mind that this rule provideé that spacing units
‘B
- '§ g 16 should be in this area of tracts consisting of 160 acres,
- g 16 substantially in the form of a square, being a quarter
i ‘ 17 l seétion of the U.S. Public Land Survey, and then it provides ,
18 well spacing requirements on these units.. 4
’ 19 ‘Now, the well in question fails to ri’ieet any %
i_:; 20 of these standards. And when you look at these standards

fombeie

2 and you look at the proposal before you today, it's hard

e 22 to see how it ‘ccuyld"béi taken really seriously.
23 Now, the 0il Commission can grant exceptions
24 and can authorize unorthodox locations and non-standard
- : 25 units but Rule 104 (g) provides; and I quoté: Whenever an

'""“""“-ﬁ“\h*tw&'o*;ﬂ-5":““’v‘i":w‘A?»\‘\»-?‘-'irJ-,s@,\-"xéﬁ-“"*""-‘*f‘““'h“ e R . : _
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exception is granted the Commission may take such action

as will offset any advantage which the person securing the
exceoption may 6btain over other-producers by reason of

the unorthodox location. It says may, that's discretionary
in powers.

The protection of correlative rights is not

your statutorily mandated to protect correlative rights,

and here you are authorized to do something to protect those |

rights.

Now, the well in question, the Browning-
Stewart Number Five, is in our opinion, not drilled at the
best location on’ the acreage that is proposed to be dedi-

cated to it. It is placed in such a position as to work

as an effective barrier between Galloway's wells, two of
them, anyway, and the best part of the pay in this general

area.

Now, this may be the result of a mistake and

confusion as the unit was put together. If there's a

quescion concerning waste,in this case, it would be wbhether

or not the new well is an unnecessary well, but I think

that questioning is now moot; the well is drilled. There

again, becauée there was some confusion onh it, I presume.
Naow there are mistakes in the proceeding but

I think the Commission should be reasonable and in looking

at the results of this situation, they shouldn't construe

- B SR S AR e R
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1 the mistakes against the people who didn't make them, and
‘ 2 the offset owners did not.
3 Now, Southland has produced the Browning-
4 Stewart Number Four throughout the entire time the pool was
6 prorated. They have 160 acres and their allowable was not
E & - 6 reduced. Prorationing was discontinued and they immediately
' 7 want to shift their acreage and now put together a new well
8 on the same lease that will qualify them for the new gas
:’ — g 9 price. I think perhaps that is the motive for what has
' ' % ego 10 happened here. J
: ” gzg 1t Galloway, incidentally, during the timé the
.gg‘gé 12 field was prorated, had a reduced allowable because of in-
Ul
ggg% . “‘13 sufficient acreage on Delo Number Four.
j 'E gzzé 14 Now the Commission, as you know, is empowered
g - :Sag 16 to make rules, regulations, and orders and to do whatéirer ,
; ~ 7 8 16 nmay be reasonably necessary to carry out the purpOseS: of
| i 17 the convservation statutes, whether or not indicated or |
— 18 ‘specifi‘ed in ‘any section’ thereof. We think this is a time lé ’
. 19 when the Commission should do something. We think you 1 '
t 20 should limit the production based on the potential of the {
- 21 well. We think perhaps if that is impossiﬁle, you should
- 22 deny the appiicatidn' and let the operators in;the area come
B 23 forward with some plan that makes some sense, becaﬁsé if
- 24 you look at these plats and you look at the a¢reage dedi-
- , | 25 catio‘n’,‘it's hard for anf(qne to see how”avnyt-ihing in the

-7

EE

= e e T e e L e e S g e SR T e g R A et
8 L AR A L e e

B R R T T My

N A BB e S




10

service

1

New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 982-9212

12

porting Service

i

13

h reporting

Generual Court Re,

-
s'
825 Calle M¢j

1
TS

14

ia, No. 122, Santa Fe,

E

16

-

16

1?7

Lot

19

20

23

24

G £ e i e . e
I 2 LM e i an ¥ i S i B S g DRSS

-

]

Page 45,

area makes very much sense,

MR. CAMPBELL: Briefly, Mr. Examiner, I believe
the problem that we're dealing with today initially stemmed
from the U.5.G.S. Survey deviations in the area.

Southland Royalty Company initially sought to
dedicate the entire quarter section of 10. Their informa-
tion and the information available to the 0il Conservation
Commission indicated that that full acreage was available
for dedicatiop. Southland drilled the Browning-Stewart
Number Five Well at a standard location based upon that.
assumption. We later found out that Lots One and Two of
the Supron Angel Peak Number Five dedication were no ionger
available.

At that point the well was sunk. We have come
in today to -- to re-allocate acreage that we own through-
out that area, to résulé in an equitable production unit
of 120 -acres.

We believe that Mr. Galloway himself‘has non-
standard locations, non-standard units in that area. We
believe that 120"aérg§, which we are seeking here today,
is equitable. kWe'Ve heard'no testimony whatsoever as to
an invasion of correlative rights other than an opinion
testimony. We:believe that our application is equitable
and we Qould seek the Commission's a?proval of it. We don't

believe that the CbmmisSidh -- we don't know, but we would
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argue that the Commission is not in a position to limit

production as suggested by Mr. Carr, or to -- or to other-

wise attempt to restrict our production in that non-prorated

area.

MR. STAMETS: 1If there is nothing further the

case will be taken under advisement.

(Eearing concluded.)
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1 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
2
3 I, Sally Walton Boyd, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,

4 DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript

5 of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
6 was reported by me and the same is a true and correct re-
7 cord of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge,

8 skill and ability.

10 Sassu bdoshem Beyd

Sally Walton Boyd, C.S.R.
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Sy O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PR STATE OF NEW MEXICO
st ) P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE L
81501 4
DIRECTOR ' -LAND COMMISS!ONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

April 12, 1978

Re: CASE No.___ 6144
Mr. Michael Campbell . ORDER No. K~56706
Campbell, Bingamsn & Black
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 2208 ’ i
Appl t:
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 ?p rean )

.

Southland Royalty Company

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

fours very truly

JDR/£d

Copy of “order also sent to: T
Hobbs OCC. X

Artesia OCC X e
Aztec OCC x

Other William F. Carr
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‘ i .
Pocketn Nos. 7-78 and 9-78 arce tentatively set for hearing on February 22 and March 8, 19%7. Applications
for heoring rust be £1lcd 4t Yewot 22 duys in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: MAMMINER HEAMING - WEINISDAY - FRIMWUARY 8, 1973

9 AM. - OIL COUNGFRVATICN CQLMISSTION CONFERENCE ROCM |
STATE LAND OFFICF BUILDING, SANTA FE, HEY MEXICO :

¥ne following canes Y11l Le heard Bolore Lantel 8. hOticr, EXCLiner, OF HAGhATd L. Stameta, RLLernnle FXGeinos:

CASE 6127. Application of Anoeo Producticn Company for an wunorthodox gas well laeation, Lea County, Hew Yexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approvel for the unoribodox lceation of i{is lellis
Federal vell Ho. 3 {0 be locared 1980 feet from the Norih line and €60 feey from the “est line of
Section &, Townshin 19 South, Rarge 32 Eant, West Tonto-Penncylvanfan Gus Pcol, Iea County,
New Mexdico, the N/2 of said Sectvicn 8 to be dedicuted to the well.

CASE 6138: Application of Amoco Preduction Corpany for a ron-standsrd prorstion unit, sirultancous dediecation,
and an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, Hew Mexico, Applicant, In the sbove-styled
cause, acexs approval fer a /80-aeve ron-standard pas provation unit compriedng the FE/2 and NW/4
of Scetion 24, Towxnship 20 South, Rarge 36 Fust, Furont Gas Pool, lea County, Hew Mexico, to be

1 slmultencously dedicated to {ts Giilully Federal Gas Com Wells Hos, 4, 7 ond 1% located in Urits
'B, 0, and E, respectively, of Section 24. Applicant also seeks approval for the unorthodox
locaticn of sedd VWell Ho. 1% located 1650 feet from the North line and 990 feet from the Vest
line of seid Section 24.

CASE 6139: Applicaticn of Petro-Levwis Corporation for an unorthodox oil woll location, Sondoval County,
Hew Mexico. -Applicant, in the above-siyled cause, secks approval for the wiorthodox location
of {ts Boling Federal ¥ell No. 8-22 to be drilled at a point 990 feet {rom the North line and
2160 feet from the West line of Section 22, Township 19 Noxth, Range 3 West, Southwest Media-

“Fntrada Cil Pool, Sandoval County, Mew Mexico. 4

CASE 6140: Application of Burleson & Huff for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, In
the above-styled cause, seeks an-order pooling &ll uineral interects from 3,000 fcet below the <
surface to the bade of the Queen formation underlyins the SE/4 NY/4 of Section 21, Township 25 i
South, Range 37 East, Langlie-Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to H
be drilled at a standard loeation thereon., Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling i
end completing said well and the allceaticit of the cost theréof as well as actual operating ¢
costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered vill be the designation of applicant :
as operator of the well and & charge for risk involved in drilling eaid well. :

CASE 6141: Application of Paul Slayton for salt water disposal, hddy County, Hew Mexico. Applicont, in
the sbove-styled ¢ause, sceks authority to dispose of produced palt water into the Eeven Rivers
formation thru the open-hole interval from 528 feet to 547 feet in his Hastie Vell No. 7 located
in Unit L of Section 18, Toynship 17 South, Range 22 Fast, Fmpire Field, Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE 6142: Application of Atlantic Richfield Compory for compulsory pcoling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicent, in the above-styled cause, seexs an order pooling all mineral interests in the Dakets
formation underlying the E/2 of Section 29, Towrniship 2/, North, Range 3 West, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexlco, {o be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a siendard location thereon. Also to be
considered will be the cost of drilling end conpleting said well and the allecation of the cost
thercof es vell as sctual operatiny costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered
%111 be the designation of oppilcant as operator of the well ard a charge for visk inmvolved in
drilling said well.

CASE 6143: Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for compulsory poolimg, Ric Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-auyled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral Interests in the Lokots £
formaticn underlying the W/2 of Section 33, Township 24 North, Range 3 Weat, Rio Arriba County, S
New Mexico, t0 be dediceted to o well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, Also to be H
considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost
thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for superv131on. Also to be considered
%111 be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a chnrge for risk involved in

11ing said well.

Toeet TN

plication of Southland Royalty Company: for two unorthodox locations snd two non-standard’ gas
roration units, San Juan County, New Mexieco. Applic<ant, in the above-styled cause, &eeks
approval for two 120-acre non-standard gas proration units comprising the S/2 SE/4 of Section
10 and the SW/4 SW/, of Seotion 11, aend comprising the SE/4 SW// ond the 8/2 SE/4 of Scction
11, all in Township 29 North, Hange 1l VWest, Fulecher Kutz-Pictured Clirfs Pool, San Juan
County, hew Mexico, each of said units to be dedicated to a well drilled at an unorthodox

location thereon.
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Co Southland Royalty Company

ST ‘ ~ January 16, 1978

Mr. Joe Ramey
- Secretary-Director
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir: E

Southland Royalty Company hereby requests a hearing before the 0il Conservation
Com:nlsm}? in order to consider the reded1cat1on of acreage as described below.

¢ Oif & pae Co. Fulefer Katz - PLC— 1

: ust of 1977 the Browning Stewart #5 Pictured Cliffs well was drilled ‘ i

° 1180' FSL & 1030' FEL of Section 10, T28N, R11W, San Juan County, New Mexico. The -
SE/4 of Section 10 was to be dedicated to the well. However, it has recently been |
brought to our attention that lots 1 and 2 of Section 10 are already dedicated to |
Supron's Angel Peak #23 located in Section 11, T28N, Rllw leaving only 80 acres 1
avallable for dedication to the Browning Stewart #5.

At present, the S/2 of the §/2 of Section 11, T28N, R11W is dedicated to
Southland Royalty Company's Browning Stewart #4, a P1ctured Cliffs well located
1077' FNL § 2436' FEL of the given section. v )

The S/2 of the S/2 of Section 11 and-the §/2 of the SE/4 of Section 10 are
* all part of Southland Royalty Company's federal lease #SF-071867. It is requested
that the SW/4 of the SW/4 of Section 11 be pulled away from the Browning Stewart #4
and rededicated to the Browning Stewart #5, thereby giving each well 120 acres.

e i This request for unusual dedication of acreage is the result of the irregular
S o ‘size of Section 10 in the USGS survey and the unusual acreage dedication approved
v earlier for Supron Angel Peak #23.

3 : : Your early consideration of this matter will be appreciated.

o . Yours truly,

2 L Curtis C. Parsons :
. District Engineer ,

2 ;

5 , g

CCP/eg

- CC - Al:Kendrick (NMOCC) ﬁ ‘

5 ' PO. DRAWER 570 (505) 325-1841 FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401 §§
e _ :
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Doeketn Hos, 2-78 and 11-78 rre tentnlively set for Yenvdne on Marsh 8 oavs YPaveb 0, 1070 Appdieations for
hearing rust te filed at least ?? dsys In ndvance of Yoeartye dotce,
DOCKEY: FYAMINEE NMARING - Wi J!'.ﬁ‘,“x' - VRPHLARY 22, 197

9 AM, -~ OIL CONSERVATION CQUi180ICN CONFERERNCE ROQM,
STATE IAND CFFICE BUILDING, SARTA FL, NIW MEXTCO

Tha 10l10wing Cases Will Le heard Lelore Lichard L. Stancts, Lxairer, or vanlel o. Wutter Allernale Fxordner:

CASE 6150: 1In the matter of the hearing called by the 0i1 Conservalion Cornission on Its ovn motion to corsider
: ’ - ihe arerdrent of Rulen 311, 312, 1117, ond 1118 of the Cor:icsicn Pules and thie revision cof Forrs
; ¢-117-A and C-117-B, all for the purposc of yegulsting the handling and reporting of tank tottons,
; sediment oil, miscellencous hydrocarbons, and the operation of treating plants,

CASE 6151: 1In the matter of the hearing ealled by the 0i1 Conservation Cermission on Its own riotion vo
T perridt Yega Petrcleun Corporation, Armerfcan Inployers' Insurance Cerpany, ard ell other interested
. g ‘ parties to appear and show cause why the lNorth Ceprock Queen Unit Ho. 1 Well No. 5Y located in
e Unit E of Section 8, Township 13 South, Range 32 East, Iea County, Mew Mexico, should not be
oo plugged and abendoned in accordence with a Ccumission-approved plugging program.

CASE 6152: 1In the matter of the hearing called by the 01} Conservation Cowmission on its own motion to permit
Al Greer, Arerican Frployers' Insurance Company, and ell other Interested parties io appear and
show cause why the Thoxpson Well YNo. 1 located in Unit N of Section 10, Township 30 North, Range
11 West, San Juan Courty, MNew Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a

Commaission-approved plugging program.

CASE 615.51 : In the matter of the hearing called by the 0i1 Conservation Cormission on its own motion to permit
: Mints-Kenaston and all other interested parties to appesr and show cause why the L. A. McCoy
i Well No. 1 located in Unit B of Section 28, Townchip 30 North, Rarge 12 West, San Juan County, f
: : New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-approved plugging

program, i

CASE 6154: Application of Read & Stevens, Inc. for & unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, :
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for its Calumet Ranch Unit Area comprising 5,760 acres, |
more or less, of Federal, State, and fee 1ands in Towvmship 12 South, Range 27 East, Chaves County,

New Mexico.

CASE 6155: - Appiication of Gulf 011 Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico., Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanisn
formation underlying the N/2 of Sectlon 28, Tosnship 23 South, Range 26 East, South Carlsbad
Field, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location
thereon. Also to be considered will’ he the cost of drilling and completing said well and the
allocation of the cost thereof as well'as actusl operating costs and charges for supervision.
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge
for risk invclved in drilling said well.

_/__CASF. 6144: (Readvertised)

Application oi‘ Southland Royalty COmpany for two unorthodox locations and two non-standard gss
proration units; San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in ‘the above-styled cause, seeks approval
for two. 120-acre non-standard gas proration units comprising the 5/2 SE// of Section 10 &nd the
SW/4 SH/h of Section 11, snd comprising the SE/4 SVW/4 8nd the S/2 SE/4 of Section 11, 211 in
Township 28 North, Range 11 West, Fulcher Kutz-Pictured CLiffs Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico,
each of said units to be dediceted to a well drilled at an unorthodox location thereon.

¥

CASE 6156: Application of Scuthland Royslty' Company for en unorthodox location, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicent, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of 1its East Well
No. 5A to be located 1120 feet from the South line and 1790 feet from the West line of Section
24, Township 31 North, Range 12 West, Blanco-Mesaverde Gas Pool, San Jusn County, New Mexico.

CASE 6157:  Apblication of Supron Energy Corporation for a non-standard gas proration unit, Les County, New
i i Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styied cause, seeks approval for a 160-acre non-standard gas

: proration unit comprising the SW/4 of Sectlon 13, Township 16 South, Renge 33 East, Lea County,
New Mexico, to be dedicated to a:Morrow gas well test to be drilled thereon.

oty
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CASE 6158:  Applicaticn of C. H. Berry for tempulcory jcoling, Iea Camty, Yew Vexleo. Applieant, in the
above-styled cause, sceéks an order ypociing nll rincral Interests urderdying the NE/4 of Secticn
15, Tewnship 2/ South, Range 36 Fast, Jalwat Cas Pool, lea County, MNew Mexico, to te dedicated
1o a well to bLe drilled at a stendard locaticn therecn, Also 1o be considered will be the cost
of drilling and corpleting safd vell and the ollocaticn of the cost thercef as well as actual
operating costs and ctarges for supervicion. Also to be considered vwill be the designation of

applicent as oyperator of the wel! and a charge for risk Involved in drilling said well.

Applicaticn of Texaco Inc., for dovnhole cormmdngling, Jea County, lew Mexico. Applicant, in thre
above~styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole cormingling of Drinkerd and Wantz-Granite -
¥Wash production in the wellbore ¢f its A. M. Blinebry Fedcral Vell HNo. 38 located in Unit J of

Section 19, Township 2z South, Range 38 Fast, Lea County, New Mexico.

- CASE 6160: Applicaticn of Bass Enterprises Productlon Co., for salt water disposal, Eddy County, llew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority ieo dispose of produced salt water into tle

Delsware formation through the perforated interval from 2310 feet to 3375 feet in its Big Nddy
Unit Vell No. 56, located in Unit G of Section 35, Tormship 21-South, Range 28 East, Indian

i Flats-Delaware Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico. ;

Application of Tenneco 031 Company for iwe waterflood projecis, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks aathority to institate a waterflood project on its leonard

Federal Leasz by the injection of water into the Queen formation through one well in Unit O of
Seetion 11, and on its Leonard Brothers Lease through two wells, in Units I and M, respectively,
of Section 14, all in Township 26 Scuth, Range 37 East, Lecnard Queen Pool, Lea County, New

Mexico. Applicant further seeks the establishment of an administrative procedure for the

addition of injection wells and the conversion of existing wells to injection at bBoth orthodox

and unorthodox lccations without further notice and hearing. ’

CASE 6159:

CASE 6161 :

Application of Contirental 011 Company for an unorthodox location and simultaneous dedication, 5
lea County, New MNexico. Applieant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox i
location of fts Jack B-30 Well No. 2 to be located 330 feet from the North line and 1725 feet s
from the East line of Section 20, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico, the NE/4 of said Section 30 to be simultaneously dedicated to the aforesaid well and

to Well No. 5 in Unit H.

Application of Continental 0f) Company for amendment of COmndssion Order. No. R-3863, lea County,

Mew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks to substitute’ its Anderson Ranch Unit

Wells No. 6 located in Unit X of Seéction 2 and Nos. 3 and 10, located in Units A and H, respectively,
of Section 11, all in Township 16 South, Range 32 Fast, for the initial injection wells authcrized
by said order in 1is Anderson Ranch-Wolfcamp Waterflood Project, Anderson Ranch-Wolfcamp Pool,

1ea County, New Mexico.

CASE 6162:

RS

CASE 6163:

CASE 6164: Appiication of Shell 0il Company for downhole commingling, Lea County, MNew Mexico.  Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Tubb, Wantz-Abo, and

Brunson-Ellenburger production in the wellbore of its Shell State Section 2 Well Ho. 15 lccated
in Unit X of Section 2, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 6165: Application of Shell 011 Company for downhole commingling, leg County, New Mexico. Appliecant,
in the above-siyled cause, seecks approval for the downhole cormingling of Drinkerd, Hare-}[c}’ee,
; and Brunson-Ellenburger production in the wellbore of its Shell State Section 2 Well No. 3
located in Unit U of Section 2, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, lea County, HNew Mexico.

Application of Odessa Natural Corporaticn for rescission of Order No. R-5601, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a hearing at which any interested party
could appear and show cause why Order No. R-5601, which granted & special well classification to
applicant's ARCO-Little Fed. ¥Well No. 1, loceted in Unit D of Secétion 32, Township 24 North,
Rarge 3 West, Rio Arriba County, MNew Mexico, should not be rescinded.

CASE 6166:

CASE 6141: Application of Paul Slayton for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico. ~Applicent, in the
above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Seven Rivers
formation thru the open-hole interval from 528 feet to 547 feet in his Hastie Well lo. 7 located
in Unit L of Section 18, Township 17 South, Range 28 Fast, Empire Field, Fddy County, New Mexico.
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CAMPBELL, BINCAMAN AND BLACK, p. A.
LAWYERS

JACK M. CAMPBELL
JEFF B8INGAMAN
BRUCE O.BLACK

MICHAEL B. CAMPBELL

.

i

Nt

B
F{-?B-3“1.’“’Q/w'

N USFRVATION oo o

e g
Sy aFice sox 2208
JEFFERSON PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

TELEPHONE [5O5)} 988-4421

January 31, 1678

Ms. Lynn Teschendorf

Legal Counsel

0il Conservation Commission
‘Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, N i 87501

Re: Cgse No. 6144 -- Jouthland Royalty Company

Dear Lynn:

" This letter is to confirm that because of an error in
advertising, the above-styled case has been rescheduled
for 9:00 a.m., February 22, 1978. Please let me know
if this is not your understanding.

Kigdest regards,

Michkel Campbell
MC:de

ce: Mr. L. 0. Van Ryan
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Souﬂf\land Ro aH Com pany ;

Brownmj Stewart #5 - Proposed Ac«»eage Dedication
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W. M. GALLAWAY
INVESTMENTS S
10}.2 PETROLEUM PLAZA BLDG. : RN 3 * l‘Ai:"if
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 8740) ’
8505 . 825.6771
«)1‘,

January 30, 1978 ’ o L

0il Conservation Commigsion 55}14‘
P. 0. Box 2088 S Cﬁ
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Gentlemen:

This is with reference to Case No. 6144, your Docket No. 4-78,
pertaining to application of Southland Royalty Co. for two un-
orthodox locations and two non-standard gas proration units,

San Juan County, New Mexico. Your bulletin shows the applications
in part of Section 10 and Section 11, Township 29 North, Range 11
West, Fulcher Xutz Pictured Cliffs pool. I believe this to be
Township 28 North, Range 11 West. .

I noticed a rig in August of 1977 working on a well north of my
Delo #2 Pictuired Cliffs well which has the Northeast Quarter of
Section 15, T28N, R11lW, dedicated to it. Also, it was offsetting
my Delo #4 Pictured Cliffs well which has the West Half of
Section 10 dedicated to it. Since August it appears to me that
this is a new well. I have been by it at least ten times and
there is no well sign and I haven't been able to find out who
drilled it or why.

I realize all of Section 11, 28N, is dedicated to.the Pictured
Cliffs formation and Lots 1 and 2 of Section 10, 28, 11, is
dedicated to Supron Energy Corporation's Angel Peak #5 well.
Also Supron Energy Corporation has a #3 well in Section 11, 28,
11, and Aztec 0il and Gas has a #4 well in Section 11, 28, 11,
as well as the #3 well in the Northwest Quarter of Section 14,
28, 11. Therefore, 1 can't understand where they are getting
the acreage to complete any new well in the Pictured Cliffs
formation.

Also, I might mention I have a Delo #8 Pictured Cliffs well in
the Southwest Quarter of Section 33, 29, 11, which joins Section
10, so I have been offset in three directions with this well.

No 9nehas notified me of any unorthodox locations or anything

to this date. It appears that I would never have known about
the matter if I hadn't noticed it in your bulletin.

O e T I,
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0il Conservation Commission

January 30, 1978
Page 2

Since the South Half of Section 11 is already dedicated by Aztec
0il and Gas Company to their Browning-Stewart #4 well, it doesn't

appear to me that they can
the case, I could dedicate
east Quarter of Section 15
cated to the Delo #2 well,
Section 10, all in 28, 11,

change this dedication. If this were
the Northwest Quarter of the North-
to this well when it is already dedi-~
or even part of the South Half of

all connecting to this well.

The only acreasge I can find not dedicated to the Pictured Cliffs
formation in this area is the South Half of the Southeast Quarter,
of Section 10, 28, 11l. Since this gas is not prorated, I don't
understand how you could allocate production to 80 acres, or even
120 acres, in this area as you nmust realize it is loaded with
Pictured Cliffs wells already and has been producing since
February 28, 1928.

Please let me know what your findings are in this matter.
With very best wishes.
Yours\ﬁery truly,

W. M. Gallaway

»

WMG: ji

‘Mr. A. M. Wiederkehr, President
Supron Energy Coropration
Suite 1700, Campbell Centre
8350 North Central Expressway
Dallas, Texas 75206

cec:

e R R A 75 e AR e = e e s 3 TR oA R L
R LA O g ; e
RY'y v

S g i

’

Yy

"«4:@)57:’3 ,,-.{J;vr‘ SRR &‘M

i
b

.




/ %;QZLKMW A;(/ // ¢ Lt

/%W rre

e 9@(@4}, M . . .

Zivv
e A

2 %—;{Mé« <.
//koa/ *7(3/?/&/‘2 Rl ot ,(//;/L«/Qj
WM,

‘e Caecae , peihbs |
’SRO -~ afee A/cm /&f/mgf(//z&(

%J’w WW W

A vt o & e

S/ SE ottt

Wﬂw% /é‘/cL

744

M,/ /@/Cé,,

v 9 Rl

5/-/-;( Sy W/m /2

L SESS

4

Rl ozt 79?7//

itk /€//M/ Mm //aé, / ;c:foux 15 fod! x/”/%/

H \

}
{
H
{
i
i

s b s

\
i
{
i
e e e e et s o e e o e e = e i e et S e
- — e e i e e e i e e
{ i
i A
i — [ e e e YR S
; | h
: b ; ¥
; 8 , i
e e s e — e e e e e £ e e £ e e £ L o e e e i 4 e £ e i S o o e 0
¢ i ) 2
¥ Ty 5 3
3
; ! i
"»,.- - h15 D S — e e e s e e et o e it e - - e e e+ et e
o E
|
i
1
{
{
3 i i
¢ IRE) e e et e ot e et e e o e e+ s e — .
3 i
: !
:-——‘ } - - S . e ottt M = e o e et Vi i i SR s i - — R
i T - oo
. : b
H . 1
1 1
H P {
T ? e v s e N S R e - -
| | !
; 't- - VLL p— —— — 1 e o e ¢ s e S e e a1 i e S A R el i A A S A S T 2 8 T 8 3 ot i e o ® e .__j
IA b - —_ : L
: i :
) ’ | ;
iy ; . i
S RS SIS UNERPREISEU § & SUPON e e e s s s S S " i o -~ i
. . i
'3
: et e e i o e < . o v o o i £ e e i L b s e e —_ —
1y e e e 2 e e ot e 4 e s e . e  Seae e e ——
e - ;
P
£y
[ L
i <




C#

DRAFY

sl o Duiinisem et n

4

BEFORE Pl OIL CONSERVATTION COMMISSION
Or THEF STATE OF NEW MEXICO

JIN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THIE OIL CONSERVATION !
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR )
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: /4 : i

“{«j CASE NO. 6144

' Order No. R- 4b 20

APPLICATION OF SOUTHLAND ROYALTY COMPANY : ;

FOR ,?/ NON~-STANDARD PRORATION UNITS AND TWO UNORTHODOX LOCATIONS, i

'_SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. ‘(:&ﬁjyb/‘

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

'BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 22 f

K

b19 _78 ., at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stametsf.

p NOW, on this ' day of , 19 78 , the
.Commission, a quorum belng present, having considered the testimony,

Ithe record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully’

tadv1sed in the premises,
1)
‘; FINDS:
I
“ (1) That due public rotice hav1ng been given as regquired by
ilaw, the Commission has jurlsdlctlon of this cause and the subject
nmatter thereof.
mt st e e » )

(2) That the applicant, Southland Royalty Company, seeks

appro§a1 for two 120-acre non-standard gas proration units
comprising>the S/2 SE/4 of Section 10 and the SW/4 SW/4 of
Section 11, and comprising the SE/4 SW/4 and the S/2 SE/4 of
Section 11, all in Township 28 North, Range 11 West, Fulcher
Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool, San Juan County, New Mex1co, Laeh

QLplicau ¥ Browniiy SWawor?s Wel/dEBP Nes, 5 and 4, r-o;puﬁucn
»f said units to be dedicated to A wetri—driited at am unorthodox

iocationsthereon. : %Aﬁ&l\;\y

iictured Cliffs

gas proration units can be efficiently and economically drained

and developed by the aforesaid well.

(4) That approval of the subject appllcatlon will afford
the applicant the opportunlty to produce his just and equztable
'share of the gas in the Fulcher.gg§z~Pictured Cliffs L=

Pool, will prevent the econGmnic loss caused by the drilling of

unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentaﬁion of risk»arising from

the drilling of an excessive number of wélls. and will otherwise

prevent waste and pfofect correlative rights.

Qe Pool and that the entire non=standara - .- -, -
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Case No.
‘Order No. R-
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/////;; IS THEREFORE ORDERED: ' ' N
] . )

com’prisinq the 8/2 SE/4 of Sec_tion 16 and the sw/4 sv/4 of Section
oo Second
11, and compr:.sing the SE/4 SW/4 and the s/2 SE/4 of Section 11,

hll in Township 28 North, Range 11 West, Fulcher Kutz-Pictured

I X

(1) That two 120-acre non-standaed gas proration units,-}{uﬂm{-

ffs Pool, -San Juan County, New Mexico,y;/hereby established and
- 2 E 3 ] 3 . i 1] 3 3 a | ’ - ! a x

, ,

dCC/lCa'L J 22 PZW/? P[o VZ“ “S:"‘%/%L/ /‘?ﬂ)’e/§
Gfbw/;?‘v"‘y Br-owvllh .S'VLuuarVL— Lite s/ Ve WS /mpz(é
Ji ¥0 a(u, : )j Mﬁdc amza/ /030 /QCP‘A
V’ge; &VYL/*M @’ MM&“ /0, W_
and BW" 7 SPLWar - Wwe 7/ Aes. & /oe..,fée Lot /077

0[¢¢7L l(\r-m W-& /1./1)4/ V{/"ft' a,mcz/ 2 Y3& 0@%“"—/

| V{& ‘W/ﬂ%t ¢f W Ma—h //);”—w/,é./
~\ZZ>M%M /0 C e “’&“s arc /7{’% é// a/0/7wo'/

~) ~(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such f_urther'ordfers as the Commisésioh may deem hecessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year”-herein'above

designated.

g Pt T T

A

ety

R PSS A




BEFORE 71'HFE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

] .+ IN THE MATTER.OF THE HFARING

; ! CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
) i COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

g . THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

J‘E )
| | | CASE NO. 6144
i Order No, R~5676

A 5 S el T, TR IR

 APPLICATION OF JOUTHLAND ROYALTY COMPANY
I OR TWO NON-STANDARD PRORATION UNITS AND

| TWO UNORTHODOX LOCATIONS, SAN JUAN COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO. .

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

B

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 22, 1978, 1
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner, Richard L. Stamets.

E NOW, on this 11th day of Apri? ¢« 1978, the Commission, a
quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premiges, ‘

FINDS:

; (1) That due public notice having been given as required by
- law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof. -

(2) That the applicant, Southland Royalty Company, secks
approval for two l20-acre non-standard gas proration units
comprising the S/2 SE/4 of Section 10 and the SW/4 SwW/4 of Section
11, and comprising the SE/4 SW/4 and the S/2 SE/4 of Section 11,
all in Township 23 North, Range 11 West, Fulcher Kutz-Pictured
Cliffs Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, said units to be dedi-
cated to applicant's Browning Stewart Wells Nos. 5 and 4,
respectively, at unorthodox locations thereon.

(3) That the entire non-standard proration units may rea-
sonably be presumed productive of gas from the Fulcher Rutz-
Pictured Cliffs Pool and that the entire non-standard gas prora-
L tion units can be efficiently and economically drained and
it developed by the aforesaid well.

REEE I (4) That approval of the subject application will afford
Ty the applicant the opportunity to produce his just and equitable
i share of the gas in the Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool, will
' ~ |} pravent the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary
; wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling
‘ of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste
and protect correlative rights’ 4
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Casgse No. 6144
Order No. R-~5676

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That two 120-acre non-standard gas proration units, the
first comprising the S/2 SE/4 of Section 10 and the SW/4 5uW/4 of
Saection 11, and the second comprising the SE/4 SW/4 and the S5/2
SE/4 of Section 11, all in Township 28 North, Range 1l West,
Fulcher Rutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico,
are hereby established and dedicated, respectively, to the
Southland Royalty Company Browning Stewart Well No. 5 located ;
1180 feet from the South line and 1030 fee:t from the East line i
of said Section 10, and Browning Stewart Well No. 4 located 1077
feet from the North line and 2436 feet from the East line of said
Section 11, which unorthodox locations are hereby approved.

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PHIL R. LUCERO, Chairman ]

SEAL
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